New Hampshire Liberty Alliance

2019 Liberty Rating

for the New Hampshire House & Senate



nhliberty.org



New Hampshire Liberty Alliance

2019 Liberty Rating

This is the sixteenth annual Liberty Rating issued by the New Hampshire Liberty Alliance, based on 87 roll call votes in the House and 38 in the Senate. This year the Senate earned a collective grade of D+ and the House earned a collective grade of C- based on the average scores. Individual grades for each legislator are based on roll call votes and sponsorship/co-sponsorship for bills that affect liberty. Each bill/vote is assigned an impact score by the NHLA considering the degree to which the bill or vote impacts (positively or negatively) liberty.

Pro-liberty bills protect individual freedom of choice and personal responsibility; recognize the superiority of freedom over coercion; respect the citizen's right of selfownership; promote governance that is transparent, accountable, and adheres to the Constitution; and recognize the value of voluntary economic decisions.

Anti-liberty bills replace self-governance with interventionist regulation; assume rules made by agencies backed by force are superior to voluntary choices backed by personal accountability; and assume a better economy can be managed by a central authority that compels people and businesses to pay for policies they may not willingly support.

The Liberty Rating is the result of hundreds of hours of work by many volunteers who have read and analyzed bills, testified before committees, called and written their representatives, worked on our other signature publication, the Gold Standard, and culled extensive data from legislative voting records. We encourage New Hampshire citizens to learn the facts about how their elected representatives are voting in Concord and to use this tool to hold them accountable. This report card serves as a valuable voter guide when these same representatives are running for re-election.

Table of Contents

Legislator of the Year	3
Senate Scores	4
Representatives Listed by Score	4
Representatives Listed by Name	5
Representatives Listed by District	7
Five Year Honor Roll	10
Votes Scored in the House	11
Votes Scored in the Senate	12
Bill Sponsorships Score - House and Senate	13
State Representative Districts	15

Scoring Key

Grade A+ A A-	Percent 97-100% 92-97% 87-92%	Reps 8 18 31	Sens 0 0 0	Constitutional Threat CT Score < 15%. Considered unfaithful to their oath to uphold the New Hampshire Constitution and the principles of liberty.
B+	80-87%	52	5	Incomplete Inc Overrides letter grade if 50% or more of scored votes were missed, due to absenteeism or being out of office.
B	73-80%	32	4	
B-	67-73%	12	1	
C+	60-67%	4	4	
C	50-60%	2	3	
C-	40-50%	0	1	
D+	33-40%	3	0	
D	27-33%	11	0	
D-	20-27%	28	0	
F	15-19%	64	1	
CT INC		121 13	13 0	

Motions of Ought to Pass ("OTP"), Ought to Pass with Amendment ("OTP/A"), and to accept a Committee of Conference report ("C of C") pass a bill. If we recommended yea on these motions, it was a pro-liberty bill; if nay, it was an anti-liberty bill. Motions of Inexpedient to Legislate ("ITL"), **Table**, or **Indefinitely Postpone** kill a bill. If we recommended yea on these motions, it was an anti-liberty bill; if nay, it was a pro-liberty bill.

Scores are based primarily on roll-call votes but also include a small modifier for sponsorship score. Sponsorship score is calculated based on all the bills a representative has sponsored or cosponsored, which were recognized on the Gold Standard as being pro- or anti-liberty and which did not materially change from introduction to first appearance in the Gold Standard. Each bill sponsorship is assigned a weight, as with roll calls. Prime sponsorship of a bill is weighted more heavily than co-sponsorship. A representative with a score near zero has sponsored few bills, or equally pro and anti-liberty bills. A representative with a high positive score has sponsored primarily pro-liberty legislation. A representative with a high negative score has sponsored primarily anti-liberty legislation. This year, the weight was further scaled to reflect the effort that it takes for a sponsor to shepherd a bill through the house. For pro-liberty bills, 1/3 of the weight is awarded for introducing the bill, 1/3 for passing the house and 1/3 for passing the senate. For anti-liberty bills, the full weight is applied upon submission of the bill. These scores are used in combination to produce the final grade. Both voting performance (a percentage) and raw sponsorship (a weighted total) are also provided individually.

Legislator of the Year

The Honorable John Burt represents Deering, Goffstown, Weare – district Hillsborough-39. He was first elected to office in 2010. He is a member of our five-year honor roll and had a perfect voting score each of the last 5 years. He is a member of the Criminal Justice and Public Safety committee.

Representative Burt also hosts the annual Hot Dog Day at the state house as a charity fundraiser.



Activist of the Year

Alvin See has been a long-time member of the New Hampshire Liberty Alliance and has supported our efforts by regularly attending committee hearings, distributing the Gold Standard, reviewing bills, regularly attending board meetings, and proving insightful input on the NHLA bylaw amendments. In addition, he has worked behind the scenes to assist the board with tracking topics from our annual legislative summit with the submitted bills.



Alvin's regular attendance at the state house this year has enabled us to grow the volunteer base by ensuring that we had a trained volunteer capable of providing mentorship and guidance to new volunteers.

Senate Scores

Name	Voting%	Sponsor	Grade	Name	Voting%	Sponsor	Grade	Name	Voting%	Sponsor	Grade
Reagan, John (R)	85.1	4.2	B+	Birdsell,Regina(R)	75.7	-3.3	В	Levesque, Melanie(D)	11.7	-9.0	CT
French, Harold(R)	86.5	0.0	B+	Bradley,Jeb(R)	78.4	-14.2	B-	Sherman,Tom(D)	13.5	-15.0	CT
Ward,Ruth(R)	83.8	-5.8	B+	Fuller Clark, Martha(D)	29.3	-25.5	F	Soucy,Donna(D)	8.1	-7.5	CT
Gray,James(R)	82.0	-1.8	B+	Morgan,Jon(D)	15.3	-1.5	CT	Hennessey, Martha(D)	12.6	-20.0	CT
Starr,David(R)	79.3	2.3	B+	Chandley, Shannon (D)	13.5	2.0	CT	Feltes,Dan(D)	13.5	-22.5	CT
Giuda,Bob(R)	81.1	-4.3	В	Dietsch,Jeanne(D)	15.3	-6.5	CT	Watters, David(D)	10.8	-21.5	CT
Morse, Chuck(R)	75.7	-0.3	В	Rosenwald, Cindy(D)	13.5	-8.0	CT	Cavanaugh,Kevin(D)	5.4	-16.5	CT
Carson,Sharon(R)	76.6	-3.3	В	Kahn,Jay(D)	12.6	-8.0	СТ	D'Allesandro,Lou(D)	4.1	-15.5	CT

Representatives Listed by Score

Name		•		Nama	Voting9/	Cnoncor	Grade	Nama	Voting9/	Snanaar	Grade
Burt, John	100.0	Sponsor 0.0	A+	Name Gunski,Michael	Voting% 86.1	Sponsor 0.0	B+	Name Fields,Dennis	Voting% 75.9	Sponsor 0.0	B B
Costable, Michael	100.0	0.0	A+	Walsh,Thomas	86.1	0.0	B+	Lang, Timothy	75.5	0.8	В
Craig,Kevin	100.0	0.0	A+	Hopper,Gary	85.9	0.0	B+	Kittredge,Mac	75.3	0.0	В
Nunez,Hershel	99.6	8.0	A+	Testerman,Dave	85.7	0.0	B+	Klose,John	75.3	0.0	В
Sylvia, Michael	98.8	0.3	A+	Verville,Kevin	85.7	0.0	B+	O'Connor, John	74.3	2.5	В
Davis,Dan	98.5	0.3	A+	Chirichiello,Brian	85.5	0.0	B+	Tilton,Franklin	75.3	0.0	В
Bershtein, Alan	97.9	0.0	A+	Janigian,John	85.5	0.0	B+	Danielson,David	74.1	1.5	В
Lekas,Tony	97.3 96.3	0.3 1.3	A+ ^	Callum,John Plett,Fred	85.3 85.3	0.0 0.0	B+ B+	Somero,Paul	74.7 74.7	0.0 0.0	B B
Prout,Andrew McGuire,Carol	96.3	1.3 5.5	A A	Gould,Linda	85.1	0.0	В+ В+	Viens,Harry Elliott,Robert	74.7 74.1	0.0	В
Howard,Raymond	95.9	0.0	A	Hayward,Peter	85.1	0.0	B+	Webb,James	72.0	2.0	B-
Whittemore, James	95.9	0.0	A	Welch, David	83.0	5.0	B+	Barry,Richard	73.0	-1.5	B-
Lekas, Alicia	95.2	0.3	Α	Harrington, Michael	82.0	7.3	B+	Khan,Aboul	73.2	-2.5	B-
True,Chris	93.8	3.5	Α	Flanagan, Jack	84.6	0.0	B+	Stapleton,Walter	72.0	0.3	B-
O'Day,John	95.0	0.0	Α	Janvrin,Jason	84.0	1.5	B+	Trento,Michael	71.8	0.0	Inc
Yokela, Josh	94.2	2.0	Α	Ober,Russell	84.6	0.0	B+	Forsythe,Robert	70.5	2.7	Inc
Yakubovich, Michael	93.8	0.8	A	Spillane,James	82.2	5.5	B+	Guthrie, Joseph	71.6	0.0	B-
Warden, Mark	93.4	1.3	A	Alexander, Joe	84.0	0.0	B+	Owens,Becky	71.6	0.0	Inc
Edwards, Jess	93.8 93.2	0.3 0.0	A A	Feeney,George Doucette,Fred	84.0 83.4	0.0 0.0	B+ B+	Nelson,Bill Plumer,John	71.2 69.9	0.0 0.0	B- B-
Aldrich,Glen Marple,Richard	93.2	0.0	A	Abrami,Patrick	83.4	-0.3	B+	Major,Norman	69.7	0.0	В- В-
Roy, Terry	92.9	0.0	A	Smith,Steven	83.0	0.3	B+	L'Heureux,Robert	69.9	-1.5	B-
Seaworth, Brian	92.1	1.3	A	Sytek, John	83.0	0.0	B+	Kotowski,Frank	68.3	0.0	B-
Comeau,Ed	92.5	0.0	A	Abbas,Daryl	82.8	0.0	B+	Gordon,Edward	67.8	0.0	B-
Greene, Bob	91.7	0.8	Α	Pitre, Joseph	82.8	0.0	B+	Varney,Peter	67.8	0.0	B-
Love,David	90.9	2.7	Α	Belanger, James	82.6	0.0	B+	Gay,Betty	69.3	-6.0	C+
Acton, Dennis	91.5	0.5	A-	Horgan,James	82.4	0.0	B+	McKinney,Betsy	66.8	0.0	C+
Pearl, Howard	92.5	-2.8	A-	Rice,Kimberly	82.4	0.0	B+	Lundgren, David	66.4	0.0	C+
Wuelper,Kurt	90.5	2.0	A-	Wallace,Scott	81.5	2.0	B+	Fothergill, John	64.5	-0.5	C+
Piemonte, Tony	90.9	0.0	A-	Marsh,William	82.6	-1.0	B+	Beaudoin,Richard	62.2	0.0	Inc
Notter,Jeanine Comtois,Barbara	90.0 90.0	1.3 1.2	A- A-	Pearson,Mark Milz.David	82.0 81.5	0.0 0.0	B+ B+	Sanborn,Laurie McBride,Everett	61.4 61.6	0.0 -1.5	Inc Inc
Melvin, Charles	90.0	0.0	A- A-	McNally,Jody	81.3	0.0	B+	Crawford,Karel	58.5	0.0	C
Aron, Judy	90.0	0.0	A-	Merner, Troy	83.0	-4.0	B+	Merlino, Timothy	58.1	0.0	Inc
Bean, Harry	90.0	0.0	A-	Prudhomme-	81.5	-0.7	B+	Wolf,Dan	56.2	0.0	C
Marzullo,JP	90.0	0.0	A-	O'Brien,Katherine				Morrison,Sean	53.7	-1.7	Inc
Ulery,Jordan	90.0	0.0	A-	Kolodziej,Walter	81.1	0.0	B+	Shurtleff,Steve	NA	0.0	Speaker
Abramson,Max	90.7	- 2.5	A-	Hoelzel,Kathleen	80.9	0.0	B+	Gidge,Kenneth	49.6	-4.0	Inc
Renzullo, Andrew	89.6	0.0	A-	Perreault, Mona	80.9	0.0	B+	Pantelakos,Laura	42.5	0.5	Inc
Green, Dennis	89.0	0.0	A-	Horn,Werner	80.5	8.0	B+	Frost,Sherry	35.9	2.0	Inc
Avellani,Lino Boehm,Ralph	88.8 88.0	0.0 1.8	A- A-	Beaudoin,Steven MacDonald,John	80.7 80.7	0.0 0.0	B+ B+	Shaw,Barbara Buchanan,Ryan	35.7 35.1	0.0 0.0	D+ Inc
Thomas, Douglas	88.8	0.0	A- A-	Spanos,Peter	80.5	0.0	B+	St. Clair,Charlie	34.2	0.0	D+
Furbush, Michael	88.6	0.0	A-	Baldasaro,Al	80.3	0.0	B+	Turcotte,Alan	33.2	-0.5	D+
Hobson, Deborah	88.6	0.0	A-	Lucas,Gates	79.9	0.0	В	Komi,Richard	31.7	0.0	D
Hill, Gregory	88.8	-0.7	A-	Allard, James	79.7	0.0	В	Fargo,Kristina	31.5	0.0	D
Potucek, John	88.0	1.2	A-	Graham, John	80.3	-1.5	В	Smith, Timothy	30.9	-2.5	D
Gagne,Larry	87.6	2.0	A-	Pratt,Kevin	79.7	0.0	В	Treleaven,Susan	29.9	0.0	Inc
Griffin,Mary	88.4	0.0	A-	Pearson,Stephen	79.3	0.0	В	Kanzler,Harrison	28.4	0.0	D
Lascelles,Richard	88.4	0.0	A-	Panasiti,Reed	78.8	0.3	В	Warner,Anne	28.4	0.0	D
Camarota,Linda Jurius,Deanna	88.2 88.2	0.0 0.0	A-	Rollins,Skip Proulx,Mark	78.8 78.8	0.3 0.0	B B	Buco,Thomas Bernet.Jennifer	28.0 27.4	0.0 0.0	D D
Erf,Keith	87.8	0.0	A- A-	Migliore, Vincent Paul	70.6 79.7	-3.0	В	Cote,David	27.4	0.0	D
Ober,Lynne	87.6	0.5	A-	Barnes, Arthur	78.4	0.0	В	Gourgue,Amanda	27.0	0.0	D
Cordelli, Glenn	86.9	0.8	A-	Dolan,Tom	78.4	0.0	В	Keans,Sandra	27.0	0.0	D
Hinch,Richard	88.0	-2.0	A-	Hunt, John	78.4	0.0	В	Vincent, Kenneth	28.0	-2.5	D
Weyler,Kenneth	87.8	-1.5	A-	McMahon, Charles	79.0	-1.5	В	Nutter-Upham, Frances	26.3	0.0	D-
Katsakiores, Phyllis	86.9	0.0	B+	DeClercq,Edward	78.2	0.0	В	DiSilvestro,Linda	26.8	-1.5	D-
Mackie, Jonathan	86.9	0.0	B+	Harb,Robert	78.2	0.0	В	Baroody,Benjamin	26.1	0.0	D-
Osborne, Jason	86.3	1.3	B+	Ladd,Rick	77.8	-0.5	В	Hall,Brett	26.1	0.0	D-
Packard,Sherman	86.7	0.0	B+	Fedolfi,Jim	77.2	0.0	В	Eaton, Daniel	25.9	0.0	D-
McLean,Mark	85.5	2.7 0.7	B+ B+	Griffin,Barbara	77.2 77.0	0.0	В	Tucker,Edith	25.7	0.0 0.0	D- D-
Torosian,Peter Desilets,Joel	86.3 86.3	0.7	В+ В+	Rooney,Abigail Hennessey,Erin	77.0 77.4	0.0 -1.5	B B	Ellison,Arthur Harvey,Cathryn	25.5 25.5	0.0	D-
DeSimone.Debra	86.3	0.0	B+	Burns,Charles	77. 4 76.6	0.0	В	Coursin,David	25.3	0.0	D-
Laware,Thomas	86.3	0.0	B+	Fowler,William	75.7	1.8	В	Vallone,Mark	24.9	0.0	D-
,				*				•			

Name	Voting%		Grade	Name	Voting%	Sponsor	Grade	Name	Voting%	Sponsor	Grade
Fontneau, Timothy	24.3	0.0	D-	Klein-Knight, Nicole	16.0	0.0	F	Bunker,Lisa	12.4	0.0	CT
Radhakrishnan,Julie	23.7	1.0	D-	Swinburne,Sandy	16.0	0.0	F	Cannon,Gerri	12.4	0.0	CT
Doherty, David	23.9	0.0	D-	Riel,Cole	15.8	0.0	F	Griffith,Willis	12.4	0.0	CT
Moffett,Howard	23.7	0.0	D- D-	Bartlett, Christy	15.6	0.0	F F	Indruk,Greg	12.4	0.0	CT
Egan,Timothy Wilhelm,Matthew	23.0 23.0	0.0 0.0	D- D-	McWilliams,Rebecca Cohen,Bruce	15.6 15.4	0.0 0.0	F F	Newman,Ray Schapiro,Joe	12.4 12.4	0.0 0.0	CT CT
Diggs,Francesca	22.8	0.0	D-	Dutzy,Sherry	15.4	0.0	F	Vail,Suzanne	12.4	0.0	CT
King,Mark	22.8	-2.0	D-	Fox,Samantha	15.4	0.0	F	Ward,Gerald	12.4	0.0	CT
Parkhurst, Henry	21.6	0.0	D-	Sandler,Catt	15.4	0.0	F	Wells,Kenneth	12.4	0.0	CT
Jeudy,Jean	21.4	0.0	D-	Porter, Marjorie	17.4	-5.0	F	Adjutant,Joshua	13.5	-3.0	CT
Ruprecht, Dennis	21.4	0.0	D-	Wallner, Mary Jane	16.0	-2.0	F	Campion, Polly	12.4	-0.5	CT
Rung,Rosemarie	21.2	0.0	D-	Bordenet, John	15.1	0.0	F	St. John, Michelle	12.2	0.0	CT
Woodbury,David	21.0	0.0	D-	Ford,Susan	15.1	0.0	F	Meuse,David	13.3	-3.0	CT
Morrill, David	20.7	0.0	D-	Wazir,Safiya	15.1	0.0	F	Abbott, Michael	12.0	0.0	CT
Piedra,Israel	20.7	0.0	D-	Altschiller,Debra	14.9	0.0	CT	Abel,Richard	12.0	0.0	CT
O'Brien,Michael	21.4	-2.0	D-	Davis,Fred	14.9	0.0	CT	Huot,David	13.5	-3.5	CT
Rodd,Beth	20.1	1.0	D-	Murray,Megan	14.7	0.5	CT	Walz,Mary Beth	12.9	-2.5	CT
Read,Ellen	24.7	-11.0	D-	Sullivan,Brian	14.9	0.0	CT	Levesque,Cassandra	11.8	0.0	CT
Goley, Jeffrey	20.5	-1.5	F	Edgar,Michael	21.0	-15.0	CT	Bordy,William	11.6	0.0	CT
Jack,Martin	19.9	0.0	F	Mombourquette,Donna	15.8	-2.5	CT	Faulkner,Barry	11.6	0.0	CT
Cornell,Patricia	19.7	0.0	F	Connors,Erika	14.7	0.0	CT	Myler,Mel	11.6	0.0	CT
Petrigno,Peter	19.7	0.0	F	Laflamme,Larry	14.7	0.0	CT	Saunderson, George	11.6	0.0	CT
Query,Joshua	19.7	0.0	F F	Pimentel,Roderick	14.7	0.0	CT CT	Soucy, Timothy	12.2	-1.5	CT CT
Somssich,Peter	20.7 19.7	-2.5 0.0	F	Berch,Paul	13.3 14.5	2.8 0.0	CT	Ames,Richard	12.4 12.4	-2.5 -2.5	CT
Thomas,Yvonne Tatro,Bruce	19.7	0.0	F	Bosman,James Le,Tamara	19.5	-12.0	CT	MacKay,James Maggiore,Jim	11.4	0.0	CT
Leishman,Peter	20.1	-1.7	F	Pickering,Daniel	14.5	0.0	CT	McConnell,Liz	12.4	-2.5	CT
Lovejoy,Patricia	19.3	0.0	F	Williams,Kermit	12.0	6.0	CT	Mulligan,Mary Jane	12.4	-2.5 -2.5	CT
Massimilla,Linda	19.3	0.0	F	Woodcock,Stephen	14.5	0.0	CT	Bouchard, Donald	11.2	0.0	CT
Richards,Beth	19.3	0.0	F	Ellis,Donna	14.3	0.0	CT	Dargie,Paul	11.2	0.0	CT
Langley, Diane	19.1	0.0	F	Rich,Cecilia	14.3	0.0	CT	Mullen,Sue	11.2	0.0	CT
Spang, Judith	22.2	-7.5	F	DesMarais,Edith	14.1	0.0	CT	Van Houten,Constance	12.2	-2.5	CT
Stringham, Jerry	19.1	0.0	F	McBeath,Rebecca	16.0	-4.5	CT	Bixby,Peter	14.5	-8.5	CT
Thompson,Craig	19.1	0.0	F	Snow,Kendall	14.1	0.0	CT	Nutting-Wong,Allison	11.2	-0.5	CT
Toomey,Dan	18.9	0.0	F	Southworth, Thomas	14.1	0.0	CT	Grote,Jaci	10.8	0.0	CT
Vann,Ivy	18.9	0.0	F	Ebel,Karen	13.9	0.0	CT	Murray,Kate	10.0	1.3	CT
Fulweiler,Joyce	18.7	0.0	F	Gilman,Julie	17.2	-8.0	CT	Murphy,Nancy	11.6	-3.0	CT
Fenton,Donovan	18.5	0.0	F	Meader,David	13.9	0.0	CT	Long,Patrick	10.2	0.0	CT
Towne, Matthew	18.5	0.0	F	Telerski,Laura	13.9	0.0	CT	Cleaver,Skip	11.6	-3.5	CT
Chretien,Jacqueline	18.3	0.0	F	Dontonville,Roger	13.7	0.0	CT	Eisner,Mary	10.0	0.0	CT
Bouldin,Amanda	18.0	0.0	F	Hatch,William	14.5	-2.0	CT	Maes,Kevin	10.0	0.0	CT
Josephson, Timothy	18.0	0.0 0.0	F F	Karrick,David	13.7 13.7	0.0 0.0	CT CT	Osborne,Richard	10.0 10.0	0.0 0.0	CT CT
Freitas,Mary Smith,Marjorie	17.8 19.7	-4.5	F	Lane,Connie Ley,Douglas	16.6	-7.0	CT	Wall,Janet Backus,Robert	11.6	-4.0	CT
Sofikitis, Catherine	17.8	0.0	F	Pedersen,Michael	13.7	0.0	CT	Berrien,Skip	12.0	- 4 .0 -5.0	CT
Von Plinsky,Sparky	17.8	0.0	F	Knirk,Jerry	14.3	-2.0	CT	Bushway,Patricia	10.0	-1.0	CT
Smith, Suzanne	18.7	-2.5	F	Muscatel,Garrett	13.5	0.0	CT	Mangipudi,Latha	10.0	-1.0	CT
Conley, Casey	16.6	2.3	F	Opderbecke.Linn	13.5	0.0	CT	Cloutier, John	12.0	-6.0	CT
Harriott-Gathright, Linda		3.0	F	Klee,Patricia	13.3	0.3	CT	Schultz,Kristina	10.8	-3.2	CT
Higgins,Peg	17.6	0.0	F	Carson,Clyde	13.3	0.0	CT	Sykes, George	13.3	-10.0	CT
Balch,Chris	17.4	0.0	F	Chase,Wendy	14.1	-2.0	CT	Heath,Mary	11.2	-5.0	CT
Cushing,Robert Renny	14.1	8.0	F	Grassie,Chuck	13.3	0.0	CT	Luneau,David	12.0	-7.0	CT
DiLorenzo,Charlotte	16.4	2.0	F	Herbert, Christopher	14.3	-2.5	CT	Almy,Susan	14.1	-12.5	CT
Cali-Pitts, Jacqueline	21.2	-10.0	F	Kenney,Cam	13.3	0.0	CT	Stack,Kathryn	10.0	-3.0	CT
French,Elaine	16.8	0.8	F	Newman,Sue	13.3	0.0	CT	Thomas,Wendy	10.0	-3.0	CT
Bergeron,Paul	17.0	0.0	F	Noel,Henry	13.3	0.0	CT	Oxenham,Lee	13.7	-12.5	CT
Hamer,Heidi	17.0	0.0	F	Pearson,William	14.5	-3.0	CT	Malloy,Dennis	10.0	-4.0	CT
Bouldin, Andrew	16.8	0.0	F F	Schmidt,Janice	15.6	-5.5	CT	Mann, John	10.0	-4.0 7.7	CT CT
Gomarlo,Jennie	16.8	0.0		Weber,Lucy	13.3	0.0	CT CT	Schamberg, Thomas	11.2	-7.7 2.5	
Salloway,Jeffrey Woods,Gary	16.8 16.8	0.0 0.0	F F	Grossman,Gaby Burroughs,Anita	13.1 13.3	0.0 -1.0	CT	Fellows,Sallie Moynihan,Wayne	8.9 12.9	-2.5 -12.0	CT CT
Desjardin,Kathy	16.6	0.0	F	Espitia, Manny	12.9	0.0	CT	Cahill,Michael	12.9	-12.0 -8.5	CT
Stavis,Laurel	16.4	0.0	F	Nordgren,Sharon	12.9	0.0	CT	Schuett, Dianne	6.8	0.0	CT
Merchant, Gary	16.2	0.0	F	Weston, Joyce	12.9	0.0	CT	Martin, Joelle	11.0	-12.5	CT
O'Hearne, Andrew	16.2	0.0	F	Tanner,Linda	14.5	-4.0	CT	Rogers,Katherine	9.3	-13.7	CT
Stevens,Deb	16.2	0.0	F	McGhee,Kat	12.7	0.0	CT	Horrigan, Timothy	10.4	-17.2	CT
Ticehurst,Susan	16.2	0.0	F	Butler,Edward	12.7	-0.5	CT	Schmidt,Peter	12.4	-28.0	CT
Loughman,Tom	17.6	-3.5	F	Beaulieu,Jane	12.4	0.0	CT				

Representatives Listed by Name

Name	Voting%	•	Grade	Name	Voting%	•	Grade	Name	Voting%	•	Grade
Abbas,Daryl	82.8	0.0	B+	Allard,James	79.7	0.0	В	Barnes,Arthur	78.4	0.0	В
Abbott,Michael	12.0	0.0	CT	Almy,Susan	14.1	-12.5	CT	Baroody,Benjamin	26.1	0.0	D-
Abel,Richard	12.0	0.0	CT	Altschiller,Debra	14.9	0.0	CT	Barry,Richard	73.0	-1.5	B-
Abrami,Patrick	83.4	-0.3	B+	Ames,Richard	12.4	-2.5	CT	Bartlett, Christy	15.6	0.0	F
Abramson,Max	90.7	-2.5	A-	Aron, Judy	90.0	0.0	A-	Bean, Harry	90.0	0.0	A-
Acton, Dennis	91.5	0.5	A-	Avellani,Lino	88.8	0.0	A-	Beaudoin,Richard	62.2	0.0	Inc
Adjutant,Joshua	13.5	-3.0	CT	Backus,Robert	11.6	-4.0	CT	Beaudoin,Steven	80.7	0.0	B+
Aldrich,Glen	93.2	0.0	Α	Balch,Chris	17.4	0.0	F	Beaulieu,Jane	12.4	0.0	CT
Alexander.Joe	84.0	0.0	B+	Baldasaro.Al	80.3	0.0	B+	Belanger.James	82.6	0.0	B+

Name	Voting%	Sponsor	Grade	Name	Votina%	Sponsor	Grade	Name	Votina%	Sponsor	Grade
Berch,Paul	13.3	2.8	CT	Fothergill, John	64.5	-0.5	C+	Levesque,Cassandra	11.8	0.0	CT
Bergeron,Paul	17.0	0.0	F	Fowler,William	75.7	1.8	В	Ley,Douglas	16.6	-7.0	CT
Bernet, Jennifer	27.4	0.0	D	Fox,Samantha	15.4	0.0	F	Long,Patrick	10.2	0.0	CT
Berrien,Skip	12.0	-5.0	CT	Freitas,Mary	17.8	0.0	F	Loughman,Tom	17.6	-3.5	F
Bershtein,Alan	97.9 14.5	0.0 -8.5	A+ CT	French,Elaine Frost,Sherry	16.8 35.9	0.8 2.0	F Inc	Love,David Lovejoy,Patricia	90.9 19.3	2.7 0.0	A F
Bixby,Peter Boehm,Ralph	88.0	-6.5 1.8	A-	Fulweiler, Joyce	18.7	0.0	F	Lucas,Gates	79.9	0.0	В
Bordenet.John	15.1	0.0	F	Furbush.Michael	88.6	0.0	A-	Lundgren, David	66.4	0.0	C+
Bordy,William	11.6	0.0	CT	Gagne,Larry	87.6	2.0	A-	Luneau, David	12.0	-7.0	СТ
Bosman, James	14.5	0.0	CT	Gay,Betty	69.3	-6.0	C+	MacDonald, John	80.7	0.0	B+
Bouchard, Donald	11.2	0.0	CT	Gidge,Kenneth	49.6	-4.0	Inc	MacKay, James	12.4	-2.5	CT
Bouldin,Amanda	18.0	0.0	F	Gilman,Julie	17.2	-8.0	CT	Mackie,Jonathan	86.9	0.0	B+
Bouldin,Andrew	16.8	0.0	F	Goley, Jeffrey	20.5	-1.5	F	Maes,Kevin	10.0	0.0	CT
Buchanan,Ryan	35.1	0.0	Inc	Gomarlo, Jennie	16.8	0.0	F	Maggiore,Jim	11.4	0.0	CT
Buco,Thomas	28.0	0.0	D CT	Gordon,Edward	67.8	0.0	B-	Major,Norman	69.7	0.3	B-
Bunker,Lisa Burns,Charles	12.4 76.6	0.0 0.0	CT B	Gould,Linda Gourgue,Amanda	85.1 27.0	0.0 0.0	B+ D	Malloy,Dennis	10.0 10.0	-4.0 -1.0	CT CT
Burroughs,Anita	13.3	-1.0	CT	Graham, John	80.3	-1.5	В	Mangipudi,Latha Mann,John	10.0	-4.0	CT
Burt,John	100.0	0.0	A+	Grassie,Chuck	13.3	0.0	CT	Marple,Richard	93.2	0.0	A
Bushway,Patricia	10.0	-1.0	CT	Green, Dennis	89.0	0.0	A-	Marsh,William	82.6	-1.0	B+
Butler,Edward	12.7	-0.5	CT	Greene,Bob	91.7	0.8	Α	Martin,Joelle	11.0	-12.5	CT
Cahill, Michael	10.8	-8.5	CT	Griffin,Barbara	77.2	0.0	В	Marzullo,JP	90.0	0.0	A-
Cali-Pitts,Jacqueline	21.2	-10.0	F	Griffin,Mary	88.4	0.0	A-	Massimilla,Linda	19.3	0.0	F
Callum,John	85.3	0.0	B+	Griffith,Willis	12.4	0.0	CT	McBeath,Rebecca	16.0	-4.5	CT
Camarota,Linda	88.2	0.0	A-	Grossman,Gaby	13.1	0.0	CT	McBride,Everett	61.6	-1.5	Inc
Campion,Polly	12.4	-0.5	CT	Grote,Jaci	10.8	0.0	CT	McConnell,Liz	12.4	-2.5	CT
Cannon,Gerri	12.4	0.0	CT	Gunski,Michael	86.1	0.0	B+	McGhee,Kat	12.7	0.0	CT
Carson,Clyde	13.3	0.0	CT	Guthrie, Joseph	71.6	0.0	B-	McGuire,Carol	94.0	5.5	Α
Chase,Wendy	14.1	-2.0	CT	Hall,Brett	26.1	0.0	D- F	McKinney,Betsy	66.8	0.0	C+
Chirichiello,Brian	85.5 18.3	0.0 0.0	B+ F	Hamer,Heidi Harb,Robert	17.0 78.2	0.0 0.0	В	McLean,Mark	85.5 79.0	2.7 -1.5	B+ B
Chretien,Jacqueline Cleaver,Skip	11.6	-3.5	CT	Harrington, Michael	82.0	7.3	B+	McMahon,Charles McNally,Jody	81.3	0.0	B+
Cloutier, John	12.0	-6.0	CT	Harriott-Gathright,Linda		3.0	F.	McWilliams.Rebecca	15.6	0.0	F.
Cohen,Bruce	15.4	0.0	F.	Harvey, Cathryn	25.5	0.0	D-	Meader.David	13.9	0.0	CT
Comeau,Ed	92.5	0.0	A	Hatch,William	14.5	-2.0	CT	Melvin, Charles	90.5	0.0	A-
Comtois,Barbara	90.0	1.2	A-	Hayward,Peter	85.1	0.0	B+	Merchant, Gary	16.2	0.0	F
Conley,Casey	16.6	2.3	F	Heath,Mary	11.2	-5.0	CT	Merlino, Timothy	58.1	0.0	Inc
Connors,Erika	14.7	0.0	CT	Hennessey,Erin	77.4	-1.5	В	Merner, Troy	83.0	-4.0	B+
Cordelli,Glenn	86.9	0.8	A-	Herbert, Christopher	14.3	-2.5	CT	Meuse,David	13.3	-3.0	CT
Cornell,Patricia	19.7	0.0	F	Higgins,Peg	17.6	0.0	F	Migliore,Vincent Paul	79.7	-3.0	В
Costable,Michael	100.0	0.0	A+	Hill,Gregory	88.8	-0.7	A-	Milz,David	81.5	0.0	B+
Cote,David	27.2	0.0	D	Hinch,Richard	88.0	-2.0	A-	Moffett, Howard	23.7	0.0	D-
Coursin,David	25.3	0.0	D-	Hobson,Deborah	88.6	0.0	A-	Mombourquette,Donna		-2.5	CT
Craig,Kevin Crawford,Karel	100.0 58.5	0.0 0.0	A+ C	Hoelzel,Kathleen Hopper,Gary	80.9 85.9	0.0 0.0	B+ B+	Morrill,David Morrison,Sean	20.7 53.7	0.0 -1.7	D- Inc
Cushing,Robert Renny		8.0	F	Horgan,James	82.4	0.0	B+	Moynihan,Wayne	12.9	-12.0	CT
Danielson.David	74.1	1.5	В	Horn,Werner	80.5	0.8	B+	Mullen,Sue	11.2	0.0	CT
Dargie,Paul	11.2	0.0	CT	Horrigan, Timothy	10.4	-17.2	CT	Mulligan,Mary Jane	12.4	-2.5	CT
Davis,Dan	98.5	0.3	A+	Howard,Raymond	95.9	0.0	A .	Murphy, Nancy	11.6	-3.0	CT
Davis,Fred	14.9	0.0	CT	Hunt, John	78.4	0.0	В	Murray,Kate	10.0	1.3	CT
DeClercq,Edward	78.2	0.0	В	Huot, David	13.5	-3.5	CT	Murray,Megan	14.7	0.5	CT
DeSimone,Debra	86.3	0.0	B+	Indruk,Greg	12.4	0.0	CT	Muscatel,Garrett	13.5	0.0	CT
DesMarais,Edith	14.1	0.0	CT	Jack,Martin	19.9	0.0	F	Myler,Mel	11.6	0.0	CT
Desilets, Joel	86.3	0.0	B+	Janigian,John	85.5	0.0	B+	Nelson,Bill	71.2	0.0	B-
Desjardin,Kathy	16.6	0.0	F	Janvrin,Jason	84.0	1.5	B+	Newman,Ray	12.4	0.0	CT
DiLorenzo, Charlotte	16.4	2.0	F	Jeudy,Jean	21.4	0.0	D- F	Newman,Sue	13.3	0.0	CT CT
DiSilvestro,Linda Diggs,Francesca	26.8 22.8	-1.5 0.0	D- D-	Josephson,Timothy Jurius,Deanna	18.0 88.2	0.0 0.0	F A-	Noel,Henry Nordgren,Sharon	13.3 12.9	0.0 0.0	CT
Diggs,Francesca Doherty,David	23.9	0.0	D- D-	Kanzler,Harrison	28.4	0.0	D D	Notter,Jeanine	90.0	1.3	A-
Dolan,Tom	78.4	0.0	В	Karrick, David	13.7	0.0	CT	Nunez,Hershel	99.6	0.8	A+
Dontonville.Roger	13.7	0.0	CT	Katsakiores, Phyllis	86.9	0.0	B+	Nutter-Upham,Frances	26.3	0.0	D-
Doucette,Fred	83.4	0.0	B+	Keans,Sandra	27.0	0.0	D	Nutting-Wong, Allison	11.2	-0.5	CT
Dutzy,Sherry	15.4	0.0	F	Kenney,Cam	13.3	0.0	CT	O'Brien, Michael	21.4	-2.0	D-
Eaton, Daniel	25.9	0.0	D-	Khan,Aboul	73.2	-2.5	B-	O'Connor, John	74.3	2.5	В
Ebel,Karen	13.9	0.0	CT	King,Mark	22.8	-2.0	D-	O'Day,John	95.0	0.0	Α
Edgar,Michael	21.0	-15.0	CT	Kittredge,Mac	75.3	0.0	В	O'Hearne,Andrew	16.2	0.0	F
Edwards,Jess	93.8	0.3	A	Klee,Patricia	13.3	0.3	CT	Ober,Lynne	87.6	0.5	A-
Egan,Timothy	23.0	0.0	D-	Klein-Knight, Nicole	16.0	0.0	F	Ober,Russell	84.6	0.0	B+
Eisner,Mary	10.0	0.0	CT B	Klose,John	75.3	0.0	В	Opderbecke,Linn Osborne,Jason	13.5	0.0	CT B+
Elliott,Robert Ellis,Donna	74.1 14.3	0.0 0.0	CT	Knirk,Jerry Kolodziej,Walter	14.3 81.1	-2.0 0.0	CT B+	Osborne,Jason Osborne,Richard	86.3 10.0	1.3 0.0	CT
Ellison,Arthur	25.5	0.0	D-	Kolouziej, walter Komi, Richard	31.7	0.0	D	Owens,Becky	71.6	0.0	Inc
Erf,Keith	87.8	0.0	A-	Kotowski,Frank	68.3	0.0	B-	Oxenham,Lee	13.7	-12.5	CT
Espitia, Manny	12.9	0.0	CT	L'Heureux,Robert	69.9	-1.5	B-	Packard,Sherman	86.7	0.0	B+
Fargo,Kristina	31.5	0.0	D.	Ladd,Rick	77.8	-0.5	В	Panasiti,Reed	78.8	0.3	В
Faulkner,Barry	11.6	0.0	CT	Laflamme,Larry	14.7	0.0	CT	Pantelakos,Laura	42.5	0.5	Inc
Fedolfi,Jim	77.2	0.0	В	Lane,Connie	13.7	0.0	CT	Parkhurst, Henry	21.6	0.0	D-
Feeney, George	84.0	0.0	B+	Lang, Timothy	75.5	0.8	В	Pearl,Howard	92.5	-2.8	A-
Fellows,Sallie	8.9	-2.5	CT	Langley, Diane	19.1	0.0	F	Pearson,Mark	82.0	0.0	B+
Fenton, Donovan	18.5	0.0	F	Lascelles,Richard	88.4	0.0	A-	Pearson,Stephen	79.3	0.0	В
Fields, Dennis	75.9	0.0	В	Laware,Thomas	86.3	0.0	B+	Pearson, William	14.5	-3.0	CT
Flanagan, Jack	84.6	0.0 0.0	B+ D-	Le,Tamara Leishman,Peter	19.5 20.1	-12.0 1.7	CT F	Pedersen,Michael Perreault,Mona	13.7 80.9	0.0	CT B+
Fontneau,Timothy Ford,Susan	24.3 15.1	0.0	D- F	Leisnman,Peter Lekas,Alicia	95.2	-1.7 0.3	F A	Perreauit, Mona Petrigno, Peter	80.9 19.7	0.0 0.0	F F
Ford,Susan Forsythe,Robert	70.5	0.0 2.7	Inc	Lekas,Alicia Lekas,Tony	95.2 97.3	0.3	A A+	Petrigno,Peter Pickering,Daniel	19.7	0.0	CT
. orogano, robert				_Jnao, rony	91.5 6	5.0		o.comg,Damei		0.0	٠.

NameVoting%SponsorGradeNameVoting%SponsorGradeNameVoting%SponsorGradePiedra, Israel20.70.0D-Shurtleff, SteveNA0.0SpeakerTrento, Michael71.80.0IncPiemonte, Tony90.90.0A-Smith, Marjorie19.7-4.5FTrue, Chris93.83.5APimentel, Roderick14.70.0CTSmith, Steven83.00.3B+Tucker, Edith25.70.0D-	
Pimentel,Roderick 14.7 0.0 CT Smith,Steven 83.0 0.3 B+ Tucker,Edith 25.7 0.0 D-	
Pitre, Joseph 82.8 0.0 B+ Smith, Suzanne 18.7 -2.5 F Turcotte, Alan 33.2 -0.5 D+	
Plett,Fred 85.3 0.0 B+ Smith,Timothy 30.9 -2.5 D Ulery,Jordan 90.0 0.0 A-	
Plumer, John 69.9 0.0 B- Snow, Kendall 14.1 0.0 CT Vail, Suzanne 12.4 0.0 CT	
Porter.Marjorie 17.4 -5.0 F Sofikitis,Catherine 17.8 0.0 F Vallone,Mark 24.9 0.0 D-	
Potucek, John 88.0 1.2 A- Somero, Paul 74.7 0.0 B Van Houten, Constance 12.2 -2.5 CT	
Pratt.Kevin 79.7 0.0 B Somssich,Peter 20.7 -2.5 F Vann,Ivy 18.9 0.0 F	
Proulx,Mark 78.8 0.0 B Soucy,Timothy 12.2 -1.5 CT Varney,Peter 67.8 0.0 B-	
Prout.Andrew 96.3 1.3 A Southworth.Thomas 14.1 0.0 CT Verville.Kevin 85.7 0.0 B+	
Prudhomme- 81.5 -0.7 B+ Spang, Judith 22.2 -7.5 F Viens, Harry 74.7 0.0 B	
O'Brien,Katherine Spanos,Peter 80.5 0.0 B+ Vincent,Kenneth 28.0 -2.5 D	
Query, Joshua 19.7 0.0 F Spillane, James 82.2 5.5 B+ Von Plinsky, Sparky 17.8 0.0 F	
Radhakrishnan, Julie 23.7 1.0 D- St. Clair, Charlie 34.2 0.0 D+ Wall, Janet 10.0 0.0 CT	
Read, Ellen 24.7 -11.0 D- St. John, Michelle 12.2 0.0 CT Wallace, Scott 81.5 2.0 B+	
Renzullo,Andrew 89.6 0.0 A- Stack,Kathryn 10.0 -3.0 CT Wallner,Mary Jane 16.0 -2.0 F	
Rice,Kimberly 82.4 0.0 B+ Stapleton,Walter 72.0 0.3 B- Walsh,Thomas 86.1 0.0 B+	
Rich, Cecilia 14.3 0.0 CT Stavis, Laurel 16.4 0.0 F Walz, Mary Beth 12.9 -2.5 CT	
Richards,Beth 19.3 0.0 F Stevens,Deb 16.2 0.0 F Ward,Gerald 12.4 0.0 CT	
Riel,Cole 15.8 0.0 F Stringham,Jerry 19.1 0.0 F Warden,Mark 93.4 1.3 A	
Rodd Beth 20.1 1.0 D- Sullivan Brian 14.9 0.0 CT Warner Anne 28.4 0.0 D	
Rogers,Katherine 9.3 -13.7 CT Swinburne,Sandy 16.0 0.0 F Wazir,Safiya 15.1 0.0 F	
Rollins, Skip 78.8 0.3 B Sykes, George 13.3 -10.0 CT Webb, James 72.0 2.0 B-	
Rooney,Abigail 77.0 0.0 B Sylvia,Michael 98.8 0.3 A+ Weber,Lucy 13.3 0.0 CT	
Roy, Terry 92.9 0.0 A Sytek, John 83.0 0.0 B+ Welch, David 83.0 5.0 B+	
Rung,Rosemarie 21.2 0.0 D- Tanner,Linda 14.5 -4.0 CT Wells,Kenneth 12.4 0.0 CT	
Ruprecht, Dennis 21.4 0.0 D- Tatro, Bruce 19.5 0.0 F Weston, Joyce 12.9 0.0 CT	
Salloway, Jeffrey 16.8 0.0 F Telerski, Laura 13.9 0.0 CT Weyler, Kenneth 87.8 -1.5 A-	
Sanborn, Laurie 61.4 0.0 Inc Testerman, Dave 85.7 0.0 B+ Whittemore, James 95.9 0.0 A	
Sandler,Catt 15.4 0.0 F Thomas,Douglas 88.8 0.0 A- Wilhelm,Matthew 23.0 0.0 D-	
Saunderson, George 11.6 0.0 CT Thomas, Wendy 10.0 -3.0 CT Williams, Kermit 12.0 6.0 CT	
Schamberg, Thomas 11.2 -7.7 CT Thomas, Yvonne 19.7 0.0 F Wolf, Dan 56.2 0.0 C	
Schapiro, Joe 12.4 0.0 CT Thompson, Craig 19.1 0.0 F Woodbury, David 21.0 0.0 D-	
Schmidt, Janice 15.6 -5.5 CT Ticehurst, Susan 16.2 0.0 F Woodcock, Stephen 14.5 0.0 CT	
Schmidt,Peter 12.4 -28.0 CT Tilton,Franklin 75.3 0.0 B Woods,Gary 16.8 0.0 F	
Schuett, Dianne 6.8 0.0 CT Toomey, Dan 18.9 0.0 F Weeds, et al. 10.5 5.0 F. Weeds, et al. 10.5 5	
Schultz, Kristina 10.8 -3.2 CT Torosian, Peter 86.3 0.7 B+ Yakubovich, Michael 93.8 0.8 A	
Seaworth Brian 92.1 1.3 A Towne Matthew 18.5 0.0 F Yokela Josh 94.2 2.0 A	
Shaw, Barbara 35.7 0.0 D+ Treleaven, Susan 29.9 0.0 Inc	

Representatives Listed by District

Name	Voting%	Sponsor	Grade	Name	Voting%	Sponsor	Grade	Name	Voting%	Sponsor	Grade
Belknap-1				Carroll-4				Cheshire-2			
Viens,Harry(R)	74.7	0.0	В	_Cordelli,Glenn(R)	86.9	8.0	A-	Mann,John(D)	10.0	-4.0	CT
Belknap-2				Crawford,Karel(R)	58.5	0.0	С	Cheshire-3			
Aldrich,Glen(R)	93.2	0.0	Α	Carroll-5				Eaton,Daniel(D)	25.9	0.0	D-
Bean, Harry (R)	90.0	0.0	A-	Avellani,Lino(R)	88.8	0.0	A-	Cheshire-4			
Jurius,Deanna(R)	88.2	0.0	A-	Comeau,Ed(R)	92.5	0.0	Α	Morrill,David(D)	20.7	0.0	D-
Mackie, Jonathan (R)	86.9	0.0	B+	Nelson,Bill(R)	71.2	0.0	B-	Cheshire-5			
Belknap-3				Carroll-6				Bordenet,John(D)	15.1	0.0	F
Beaudoin,Richard(R)	62.2	0.0	Inc	DesMarais,Edith(D)	14.1	0.0	CT	Cheshire-6			
Huot, David(D)	13.5	-3.5	CT	MacDonald, John (R)	80.7	0.0	B+	Meader,David(D)	13.9	0.0	CT
Spanos, Peter(R)	80.5	0.0	B+	Carroll-7				Cheshire-7			
Tilton,Franklin(R)	75.3	0.0	В	Butler,Edward(D)	12.7	-0.5	CT	Von Plinsky,Sparky(D)	17.8	0.0	F
Belknap-4				Carroll-8				Cheshire-8			
Fields, Dennis(R)	75.9	0.0	В	Marsh,William(R)	82.6	-1.0	B+	Fenton,Donovan(D)	18.5	0.0	F
Lang, Timothy(R)	75.5	0.8	В	Cheshire-1				Cheshire-9			
Belknap-5				Abbott,Michael(D)	12.0	0.0	CT	Ames,Richard(D)	12.4	-2.5	CT
Feeney, George(R)	84.0	0.0	B+	Berch,Paul(D)	13.3	2.8	CT	Ley,Douglas(D)	16.6	-7.0	CT
Varney,Peter(R)	67.8	0.0	B-	Harvey, Cathryn(D)	25.5	0.0	D-	Coos-1	10.0		0.
Belknap-6	00	0.0		Weber,Lucy(D)	13.3	0.0	CT	Fothergill, John(R)	64.5	-0.5	C+
Plumer, John(R)	69.9	0.0	B-	Cheshire-10	10.0	0.0		Furbush, Michael (R)	88.6	0.0	Ä-
Sylvia, Michael (R)	98.8	0.3	A+	Swinburne,Sandy(D)	16.0	0.0	F	Coos-2	00.0	0.0	
Belknap-7	00.0	0.0	, ,	Cheshire-11		0.0		Moynihan,Wayne(D)	12.9	-12.0	CT
Comtois,Barbara(R)	90.0	1.2	A-	Hunt, John (R)	78.4	0.0	В	Coos-3	12.0	12.0	
Belknap-8	00.0	1.2		O'Day,John(R)	95.0	0.0	Ā	Laflamme,Larry(D)	14.7	0.0	СТ
Howard,Raymond(R)	95.9	0.0	A	Cheshire-12	30.0	0.0	7.	Noel, Henry (D)	13.3	0.0	CT
Belknap-9	90.9	0.0		Faulkner,Barry(D)	11.6	0.0	СТ	Thomas, Yvonne(D)	19.7	0.0	F
St. Clair, Charlie(D)	34.2	0.0	D+	Gomarlo,Jennie(D)	16.8	0.0	F.	Coos-4	10.7	0.0	
Carroll-1	04.Z	0.0	٠.	Cheshire-13	10.0	0.0	'	Craig,Kevin (R)	100.0	0.0	A+
Burroughs,Anita(D)	13.3	-1.0	CT	Parkhurst, Henry(D)	21.6	0.0	D-	Coos-5	100.0	0.0	Α'
Carroll-2	10.0	-1.0	01	Cheshire-14	21.0	0.0	D-	Tucker,Edith(D)	25.7	0.0	D-
Buco,Thomas(D)	28.0	0.0	D	Thompson,Craig(D)	19.1	0.0	F	Coos-6	25.1	0.0	D-
Kanzler, Harrison(D)	28.4	0.0	D	Cheshire-15	19.1	0.0		Hatch,William(D)	14.5	-2.0	СТ
Woodcock,Stephen(D)	26.4 14.5	0.0	CT	Tatro,Bruce(D)	19.5	0.0	F	Coos-7	14.5	-2.0	UI
	14.5	0.0	UI	Cheshire-16	19.5	0.0	Г		02.0	4.0	D.
Carroll-3	44.0	0.0	OT		44.5	2.0	OT	Merner,Troy(R)	83.0	-4.0	B+
Knirk, Jerry(D)	14.3	-2.0	CT	Pearson, William (D)	14.5	-3.0	CT	Grafton-1	77.4	4.5	
Ticehurst,Susan(D)	16.2	0.0	F	Schapiro,Joe(D)	12.4	0.0	CT	Hennessey,Erin(R)	77.4	-1.5	В
								Massimilla,Linda(D)	19.3	0.0	F

Name	Voting%	Sponsor	Grade	Name		Sponsor	Grade	Name	Voting%	Sponsor	Grade
Grafton-10 Dontonville,Roger(D)	13.7	0.0	СТ	Murphy,Nancy(D) Notter,Jeanine(R)	11.6 90.0	-3.0 1.3	CT A-	Hillsborough-40 McGhee,Kat(D)	12.7	0.0	СТ
Grafton-11 Josephson,Timothy(D)	18.0	0.0	F	Rung,Rosemarie(D) Stack,Kathryn(D)	21.2 10.0	0.0 -3.0	D- CT	Hillsborough-41 Sanborn,Laurie(R)	61.4	0.0	Inc
Grafton-12				Thomas, Wendy(D)	10.0	-3.0	CT	Hillsborough-42			
Campion,Polly(D) Mulligan,Mary Jane(D)	12.4 12.4	-0.5 -2.5	CT CT	Hillsborough-22 Murray,Megan(D)	14.7	0.5	СТ	Chretien,Jacqueline(D) Wilhelm,Matthew(D)	18.3 23.0	0.0 0.0	F D-
Muscatel,Garrett(D)	13.5	0.0	CT	Panasiti,Reed(R)	78.8	0.3	В	Hillsborough-43			
Nordgren,Sharon(D) Grafton-13	12.9	0.0	СТ	Radhakrishnan,Julie(D) Hillsborough-23	23.7	1.0	D-	Baroody,Benjamin(D) Herbert,Christopher(D)	26.1 14.3	0.0 -2.5	D- CT
Abel,Richard(D) Almy,Susan(D)	12.0 14.1	0.0 -12.5	CT CT	Burns,Charles(R) Dargie,Paul(D)	76.6 11.2	0.0 0.0	B CT	Komi,Richard(D) Hillsborough-44	31.7	0.0	D
Stavis,Laurel(D)	16.4	0.0	F	Martin,Joelle(D)	11.0	-12.5	CT	McLean,Mark(R)	85.5	2.7	B+
Sykes,George(D) Grafton-14	13.3	-10.0	СТ	Petrigno,Peter(D) Hillsborough-24	19.7	0.0	F	Proulx,Mark(R) Hillsborough-45	78.8	0.0	В
French,Elaine(D)	16.8	0.8	F	Leishman,Peter(D)	20.1	-1.7	Ę	Beaulieu,Jane(D)	12.4	0.0	CT
Grafton-15 Ruprecht,Dennis(D)	21.4	0.0	D-	Vann,lvy(D) Hillsborough-25	18.9	0.0	F	Van Houten,Constance(D)	12.2	-2.5	СТ
Grafton-16				Merlino,Timothy(R)	58.1	0.0	Inc	Hillsborough-5	45.0	0.5	OT
Diggs,Francesca(D) Grafton-17	22.8	0.0	D-	Somero,Paul(R) Hillsborough-26	74.7	0.0	В	Mombourquette,Donna(D) Woodbury,David(D)	15.8 21.0	-2.5 0.0	CT D-
Adjutant,Joshua(D) Grafton-2	13.5	-3.0	СТ	Flanagan,Jack(R) Hall,Brett(D)	84.6 26.1	0.0	B+ D-	Hillsborough-6 Alexander,Joe(R)	84.0	0.0	B+
Egan,Timothy(D)	23.0	0.0	D-	Hillsborough-27				Griffin,Barbara(R)	77.2	0.0	В
Grafton-3 Ford,Susan(D)	15.1	0.0	F	Belanger,James(R) St. John,Michelle(D)	82.6 12.2	0.0 0.0	B+ CT	Gunski,Michael(R) Plett,Fred(R)	86.1 85.3	0.0 0.0	B+ B+
Grafton-4				Hillsborough-28				Riel,Cole(D)	15.8	0.0	F
Ladd,Rick(R) Grafton-5	77.8	-0.5	В	Bordy,William(D) Cohen,Bruce(D)	11.6 15.4	0.0 0.0	CT F	Hillsborough-7 Camarota,Linda(R)	88.2	0.0	A-
Stringham,Jerry(D)	19.1	0.0	F	Schmidt,Janice(D)	15.6	-5.5	СТ	_Danielson,David(R)	74.1	1.5	В
Grafton-6 Maes,Kevin(D)	10.0	0.0	СТ	Hillsborough-29 Bergeron,Paul(D)	17.0	0.0	F	Gould,Linda(R) Graham,John(R)	85.1 80.3	0.0 -1.5	B+ B
Grafton-7	40.0	0.0	0.7	Newman,Ray(D)	12.4	0.0	CT	Mullen,Sue(D)	11.2	0.0	СТ
Osborne,Richard(D) Grafton-8	10.0	0.0	СТ	Newman,Sue(D) Hillsborough-3	13.3	0.0	СТ	Trento,Michael(R) Hillsborough-8	71.8	0.0	Inc
Fellows,Sallie(D)	8.9	-2.5 -2.5	CT F	Pickering, Daniel(D)	14.5	0.0	СТ	Goley, Jeffrey(D)	20.5	-1.5 0.0	F F
Smith,Suzanne(D) Weston,Joyce(D)	18.7 12.9	-2.5 0.0	CT	Hillsborough-30 Dutzy,Sherry(D)	15.4	0.0	F	Langley,Diane(D) Hillsborough-9	19.1	0.0	F
Grafton-9 Gordon,Edward(R)	67.8	0.0	B-	Klee,Patricia(D) Vail,Suzanne(D)	13.3 12.4	0.3 0.0	CT CT	DiSilvestro,Linda(D) Piedra,Israel(D)	26.8 20.7	-1.5 0.0	D- D-
Migliore, Vincent Paul(R)	79.7	-3.0	B	Hillsborough-31				Merrimack-1			
Hillsborough-1 Fedolfi,Jim(R)	77.2	0.0	В	Cote,David(D) Davis,Fred(D)	27.2 14.9	0.0 0.0	D CT	Wells,Kenneth(D) Merrimack-10	12.4	0.0	СТ
Porter,Marjorie(D)	17.4	-5.0	F	Espitia,Manny(D)	12.9	0.0	CT	Luneau,David(D)	12.0	-7.0	СТ
Hillsborough-10 Jeudy,Jean(D)	21.4	0.0	D-	Hillsborough-32 Nutting-Wong,Allison(D)	11.2	-0.5	СТ	Myler,Mel(D) Wallner,Mary Jane(D)	11.6 16.0	0.0 -2.0	CT F
Long,Patrick(D)	10.2	0.0	СТ	_Pedersen,Michael(D)	13.7	0.0	CT	Merrimack-11			
Hillsborough-11 Bouchard,Donald(D)	11.2	0.0	СТ	Toomey,Dan(D) Hillsborough-33	18.9	0.0	F	Shurtleff,Steve(D) Merrimack-12	NA	0.0	Speaker
Klein-Knight, Nicole(D) Hillsborough-12	16.0	0.0	F	Gidge,Kenneth(D) King,Mark(D)	49.6 22.8	-4.0 -2.0	Inc D-	Lane,Connie(D) Merrimack-13	13.7	0.0	СТ
Bouldin,Amanda(D)	18.0	0.0	F	Nutter-Upham,Frances(D)		0.0	D-	Richards,Beth(D)	19.3	0.0	F
Bouldin,Andrew(D) Hillsborough-13	16.8	0.0	F	Hillsborough-34 Indruk,Greg(D)	12.4	0.0	СТ	Merrimack-14 MacKay,James(D)	12.4	-2.5	СТ
Desjardin,Kathy(D)	16.6	0.0	F	Sofikitis,Catherine(D)	17.8	0.0	F	Merrimack-15			
Gagne,Larry(R) Hillsborough-14	87.6	2.0	A-	Stevens,Deb(D) Hillsborough-35	16.2	0.0	F	Buchanan,Ryan(D) Merrimack-16	35.1	0.0	Inc
Freitas,Mary(D)	17.8	0.0	F	Cleaver,Skip(D)	11.6	-3.5	СТ	Soucy,Timothy(D)	12.2	-1.5	СТ
Heath,Mary(D) Hillsborough-15	11.2	-5.0	СТ	Mangipudi,Latha(D) Telerski,Laura(D)	10.0 13.9	-1.0 0.0	CT CT	Merrimack-17 Wazir,Safiya(D)	15.1	0.0	F
Connors,Erika(D) Warden,Mark(R)	14.7 93.4	0.0 1.3	CT A	Hillsborough-36 Harriott-	16.4	3.0	F	Merrimack-18 Schultz,Kristina(D)	10.8	-3.2	СТ
Hillsborough-16			A	Gathright,Linda(D)				Merrimack-19			
Query,Joshua(D) Shaw,Barbara(D)	19.7 35.7	0.0 0.0	F D+	Jack,Martin(D) O'Brien.Michael(D)	19.9 21.4	0.0 -2.0	F D-	Bartlett,Christy(D) Merrimack-2	15.6	0.0	F
Hillsborough-17				Hillsborough-37				Horn,Werner(R)	80.5	0.8	B+
Hamer,Heidi(D) Smith,Timothy(D)	17.0 30.9	0.0 - 2.5	F D	Greene,Bob(R) Lekas,Alicia(R)	91.7 95.2	0.8 0.3	A A	Testerman,Dave(R) Merrimack-20	85.7	0.0	B+
Hillsborough-18				Lekas,Tony(R)	97.3	0.3	A+	Doherty, David(D)	23.9	0.0	D-
Cornell,Patricia(D) Griffith,Willis(D)	19.7 12.4	0.0 0.0	F CT	Nunez,Hershel(R) Ober,Lynne(R)	99.6 87.6	0.8 0.5	A+ A-	Schuett,Dianne(D) Seaworth,Brian(R)	6.8 92.1	0.0 1.3	CT A
Hillsborough-19				Ober,Russell(R)	84.6	0.0	B+	Merrimack-21			В
Backus,Robert(D) Snow,Kendall(D)	11.6 14.1	-4.0 0.0	CT CT	Prout,Andrew(R) Renzullo,Andrew(R)	96.3 89.6	1.3 0.0	A A-	Allard,James(R) Klose,John(R)	79.7 75.3	0.0 0.0	В
Hillsborough-2 Erf,Keith (R)	87.8	0.0	A-	Rice,Kimberly(R) Ulery,Jordan(R)	82.4 90.0	0.0	B+ A-	Merrimack-22 Turcotte,Alan(D)	33.2	-0.5	D+
Hopper,Gary(R)	85.9	0.0	B+	Whittemore,James(R)	95.9	0.0	A- A	Merrimack-23			
Marzullo,JP(R) Hillsborough-20	90.0	0.0	A-	Hillsborough-38 Balch,Chris(D)	17.4	0.0	F	Fox,Samantha(D) Walz,Mary Beth(D)	15.4 12.9	0.0 -2.5	F CT
Boehm,Ralph(R)	88.0	1.8	A-	Bosman,James(D)	14.5	0.0	СТ	Woods,Gary(D)	16.8	0.0	F
Lascelles,Richard(R) Hillsborough-21	88.4	0.0	A-	Hillsborough-39 Burt,John(R)	100.0	0.0	A+	Merrimack-24 Kotowski,Frank(R)	68.3	0.0	B-
Barry,Richard(R)	73.0	-1.5	B-	Hillsborough-4				Marple,Richard(R)	93.2	0.0	Α
Hinch,Richard(R) L'Heureux,Robert(R)	88.0 69.9	-2.0 -1.5	A- B-	Bernet,Jennifer(D) Williams,Kermit(D)	27.4 12.0	0.0 6.0	D CT	Walsh,Thomas(R) Yakubovich,Michael(R)	86.1 93.8	0.0 0.8	B+ A

Name	Voting%	Sponsor	Grade	Name	Voting%	Sponsor	Grade	Name	Voting%	Sponsor	Grade
Merrimack-25 Karrick,David(D)	13.7	0.0	СТ	Rockingham-26 McBeath,Rebecca(D)	16.0	-4.5	СТ	Strafford-15 Opderbecke,Linn(D)	13.5	0.0	СТ
Merrimack-26 Pearl,Howard(R)	92.5	-2.8	A-	Rockingham-27 Somssich,Peter(D)	20.7	-2.5	F	Strafford-16 Frost,Sherry(D)	35.9	2.0	Inc
Merrimack-27 Ellison,Arthur(D)	25.5	0.0	D-	Rockingham-28 Ward,Gerald(D)	12.4	0.0	СТ	Strafford-17 Bixby,Peter(D)	14.5	-8.5	СТ
McWilliams,Rebecca(D) Merrimack-28	15.6	0.0	F	Rockingham-29 Meuse,David(D)	13.3	-3.0	СТ	Treleaven,Susan(D) Vincent,Kenneth(D)	29.9 28.0	0.0 -2.5	Inc D
Rogers,Katherine(D)	9.3	-13.7	СТ	Rockingham-3				Strafford-18			
Merrimack-29 McGuire,Carol(R)	94.0	5.5	A	Costable,Michael(R) Hoelzel,Kathleen(R)	100.0 80.9	0.0 0.0	A+ B+	Cannon,Gerri(D) Chase,Wendy(D)	12.4 14.1	0.0 -2.0	CT CT
Merrimack-3 Fulweiler.Jovce(D)	18.7	0.0	F	Pratt,Kevin(R) Rockingham-30	79.7	0.0	В	Rich,Cecilia(D) Strafford-19	14.3	0.0	СТ
Hill, Gregory (R) Merrimack-4	88.8	-0.7	A-	Cali-Pitts,Jacqueline(D) Rockingham-31	21.2	-10.0	F	Schmidt,Peter(D) Strafford-2	12.4	-28.0	СТ
Schamberg,Thomas(D)	11.2	-7.7	СТ	Le,Tamara(D)	19.5	-12.0	СТ	Horgan,James(R)	82.4	0.0	B+
Merrimack-5 Ebel,Karen(D)	13.9	0.0	СТ	Rockingham-32 Roy,Terry(R)	92.9	0.0	A	Pitre,Joseph(R) Strafford-20	82.8	0.0	B+
Wolf,Dan(R) Merrimack-6	56.2	0.0	С	Rockingham-33 Yokela,Josh(R)	94.2	2.0	A	Southworth,Thomas(D) Strafford-21	14.1	0.0	СТ
Pimentel,Roderick(D) Rodd,Beth(D)	14.7 20.1	0.0 1.0	CT D-	Rockingham-34 Pearson,Mark(R)	82.0	0.0	B+	Sandler,Catt(D) Strafford-22	15.4	0.0	F
Merrimack-7				Rockingham-35				Higgins,Peg(D)	17.6	0.0	F
Carson,Clyde(D) Merrimack-8	13.3	0.0	СТ	Hobson, Deborah (R) Rockingham-36	88.6	0.0	A-	Strafford-23 Keans,Sandra(D)	27.0	0.0	D
Forsythe,Robert(R) Merrimack-9	70.5	2.7	Inc	Lovejoy,Patricia(D) Rockingham-37	19.3	0.0	F	Strafford-24 Perreault,Mona(R)	80.9	0.0	B+
Moffett,Howard(D) Saunderson,George(D)	23.7 11.6	0.0 0.0	D- CT	Janvrin,Jason(R) Rockingham-4	84.0	1.5	B+	Strafford-25 Gourgue,Amanda(D)	27.0	0.0	D
Rockingham-1				Edwards,Jess(R)	93.8	0.3	A	Strafford-3			
Coursin,David(D) Rockingham-10	25.3	0.0	D-	Osborne,Jason(R) Owens,Becky(R)	86.3 71.6	1.3 0.0	B+ Inc	Harrington,Michael(R) Wuelper,Kurt(R)	82.0 90.5	7.3 2.0	B+ A-
Acton,Dennis(R) Rockingham-11	91.5	0.5	A-	Piemonte,Tony(R) True,Chris(R)	90.9 93.8	0.0 3.5	A- A	Strafford-4 Levesque,Cassandra (D)	11.8	0.0	СТ
McConnell,Liz(D)	12.4	-2.5	CT	Rockingham-5 Baldasaro,Al(R)	80.3	0.0	B+	Towne,Matthew(D) Strafford-5	18.5	0.0	F
Rockingham-12 Wallace,Scott(R)	81.5	2.0	B+	Dolan,Tom(R)	78.4	0.0	В	Salloway,Jeffrey(D)	16.8	0.0	F
Rockingham-13 Green,Dennis(R)	89.0	0.0	A-	Lundgren,David(R) McKinney,Betsy(R)	66.4 66.8	0.0 0.0	C+ C+	Strafford-6 Horrigan,Timothy(D)	10.4	-17.2	СТ
Guthrie, Joseph (R) Welch, David (R)	71.6 83.0	0.0 5.0	B- B+	Packard,Sherman(R) Thomas,Douglas(R)	86.7 88.8	0.0	B+ A-	Kenney,Cam(D) Smith,Marjorie(D)	13.3 19.7	0.0 -4.5	CT F
Weyler, Kenneth (R)	87.8	-1.5	A-	Warner,Anne(D)	28.4	0.0	D	_Spang,Judith(D)	22.2	-7.5	F
Rockingham-14 DeSimone,Debra(R)	86.3	0.0	B+	Rockingham-6 Chirichiello,Brian(R)	85.5	0.0	B+	Wall,Janet(D) Strafford-7	10.0	0.0	СТ
Harb,Robert(R) Major,Norman(R)	78.2 69.7	0.0 0.3	B B-	Eisner,Mary(D) Katsakiores,Phyllis(R)	10.0 86.9	0.0 0.0	CT B+	Fontneau,Timothy(D) Strafford-8	24.3	0.0	D-
Torosian,Peter(R) Rockingham-15	86.3	0.7	B+	Love,David(R) Milz,David(R)	90.9 81.5	2.7 0.0	A B+	Ellis,Donna(D) Strafford-9	14.3	0.0	СТ
Melvin,Charles(R)	90.5	0.0	A-	O'Connor, John(R)	74.3	2.5	В	Beaudoin,Steven(R)	80.7	0.0	B+
Rockingham-16 Davis,Dan(R)	98.5	0.3	A+	Pearson,Stephen(R) Potucek,John(R)	79.3 88.0	0.0 1.2	B A-	Sullivan-1 Oxenham,Lee(D)	13.7	-12.5	СТ
Rockingham-17 Cahill,Michael(D)	10.8	-8.5	СТ	Prudhomme- O'Brien,Katherine(R)	81.5	-0.7	B+	Sullivan,Brian(D) Sullivan-10	14.9	0.0	СТ
DiLorenzo,Charlotte(D) Read,Ellen(D)	16.4 24.7	2.0 -11.0	F D-	Webb,James(R) Rockingham-7	72.0	2.0	B-	Cloutier,John(D) Sullivan-11	12.0	-6.0	CT
Rockingham-18				Desilets,Joel(R)	86.3	0.0	B+	Smith,Steven(R)	83.0	0.3	B+
Berrien,Skip(D) Bunker,Lisa(D)	12.0 12.4	-5.0 0.0	CT CT	Griffin,Mary(R) Kolodziej,Walter(R)	88.4 81.1	0.0 0.0	A- B+	Sullivan-2 Lucas,Gates(R)	79.9	0.0	В
Gilman,Julie(D) Grossman,Gabv(D)	17.2 13.1	-8.0 0.0	CT CT	McMahon, Charles (R) Rockingham-8	79.0	-1.5	В	Sullivan-3 O'Hearne,Andrew(D)	16.2	0.0	F
Rockingham-19		-0.3	B+	Abbas,Daryl(R)	82.8	0.0	B+	Sullivan-4 Merchant,Gary(D)			
Abrami,Patrick(R) Altschiller,Debra(D)	83.4 14.9	0.0	CT	Barnes,Arthur(R) _DeClercq,Edward(R)	78.4 78.2	0.0 0.0	B B	Sullivan-5	16.2	0.0	F
Rockingham-2 Bershtein,Alan(R)	97.9	0.0	A+	Doucette,Fred(R) Elliott,Robert(R)	83.4 74.1	0.0 0.0	B+ B	Stapleton,Walter(R) Sullivan-6	72.0	0.3	B-
Spillane,James(R) Verville,Kevin(R)	82.2 85.7	5.5 0.0	B+ B+	Gay,Betty(R)	69.3 85.5	-6.0 0.0	C+ B+	Callum,John (R) Rollins,Skip(R)	85.3 78.8	0.0 0.3	B+ B
Rockingham-20				McBride,Everett(R)	61.6	-1.5	Inc	Sullivan-7			
Abramson,Max(R) Fowler,William(R)	90.7 75.7	-2.5 1.8	A- B	Sytek,John(R) Rockingham-9	83.0	0.0	B+	Aron,Judy(R) Sullivan-8	90.0	0.0	A-
Khan,Aboul(R) Rockingham-21	73.2	-2.5	B-	Morrison,Sean(R) Vallone,Mark(D)	53.7 24.9	-1.7 0.0	Inc D-	Laware,Thomas(R) Sullivan-9	86.3	0.0	B+
Bushway,Patricia(D) Cushing,Robert Renny(D)	10.0	-1.0 8.0	CT F	Strafford-1 Hayward,Peter(R)	85.1	0.0	B+	Tanner,Linda(D)	14.5	-4.0	СТ
Edgar,Michael(D)	21.0	-15.0	CT	Rooney, Abigail (R)	77.0	0.0	В				
Loughman,Tom(D) Rockingham-22	17.6	-3.5	F	Strafford-10 McNally,Jody(R)	81.3	0.0	B+				
Maggiore,Jim(D) Rockingham-23	11.4	0.0	СТ	Strafford-11 Grassie,Chuck(D)	13.3	0.0	СТ				
Malloy,Dennis(D)	10.0	-4.0	СТ	Strafford-12 Kittredge,Mac(R)		0.0	В				
Rockingham-24 Grote,Jaci(D)	10.8	0.0	СТ	Strafford-13	75.3						
Murray,Kate(D) Rockingham-25	10.0	1.3	СТ	Conley,Casey(D) Strafford-14	16.6	2.3	F				
Pantelakos,Laura(D)	42.5	0.5	Inc	Fargo,Kristina(D)	31.5	0.0	D				
					9						

Five Year Honor Roll

Special thanks to the following legislators for their outstanding commitment to liberty, demonstrated by consistently scoring a B or better for at least the past five years.

nouse										
Name	'19	'18	'17	'16	'15					
Aldrich, Glen	Α	A+	Α	A+	A+					
Avellani, Lino	A-	Α	Α	A+	Α					
Beaudoin, Steven	B+	В	A-	B+	Α					
Burt, John	A+	A+	A+	A+	A+					
Comeau, Ed	Α	Α	A+	A+	A+					
Cordelli, Glenn	A-	B+	A-	В	Α					
Gould, Linda	B+	В	В	B+	A-					
Hill, Gregory	A-	B+	A-	A-	Α					
Hopper, Gary	B+	B+	B+	B+	A-					
Marple, Richard	Α	Α	Α	A-	Α					
McGuire, Carol	Α	Α	A+	A-	A+					
Notter, Jeanine	A-	A-	Α	Α	Α					
Ober, Russell	B+	A-	A-	B+	A-					
Osborne, Jason	B+	B+	A+	A+	A-					
Pitre, Joseph	B+	B+	A-	A-	B+					
Rice, Kimberly	B+	B+	В	A-	Α					
Rollins, Skip	В	В	В	B+	B+					
Seaworth, Brian	Α	A+	A+	A+	A+					
Spillane, James	B+	В	A+	A-	A+					
Sylvia, Michael	A+	A+	A+	A+	A+					
True, Chris	Α	Α	A+	Α	Α					
Ulery, Jordan	A-	A-	Α	A-	В					
Wuelper, Kurt	A-	A-	A+	A-	B+					

Senate

None

Five Year	Low	Scor	es (F	louse	e)	House – Five Ye	ar Low	Scores (continu	ed)	
The following legislators ha							'19	'18	'17	'16	'15
principles of liberty, by scor			or at leas	st the pas	t five years.						
		ouse	_								_
Abbott, Michael	CT	D-	F	CT	CT	Parkhurst, Henry	D-	CT	CT	D	F
Abel, Richard	CT	F	D-	F	F_	Porter, Marjorie	F	F	CT	F_	D-
Almy, Susan	CT	D-	F	F	CT	Rogers, Katherine	CT	F	CT	CT	CT
Ames, Richard	CT	F	CT	D-	CT	Schmidt, Peter	CT	CT	F	CT	F
Backus, Robert	CT	F	CT	D-	CT	Schuett, Dianne	CT	CT	CT	F	CT
Bartlett, Christy	F	F	CT	F	CT	Smith, Marjorie	F	D	D-	D	D
Berch, Paul	CT	D-	CT	CT	CT	Smith, Suzanne	F	F	CT	F	CT
Berrien, Skip	CT	F	F	CT	F	Soucy, Timothy	CT	F	F	D-	F
Bixby, Peter	CT	D-	F	D-	F	Southworth, Thomas	CT	F	D-	D-	CT
Bordenet, John	F	D	D-	D-	D	Sykes, George	CT	F	D-	CT	D-
Buco, Thomas	D	D-	D	D	D-	Tatro, Bruce	F	D-	D-	F	D-
Butler, Edward	CT	D	F	CT	F	Thomas, Yvonne	F	F	F	D-	D-
Cahill, Michael	CT	F	CT	CT	CT	Vann, Ivy	F	D-	D	D-	D-
Cali-Pitts, Jacqueline	F	D-	F	D-	F	Wall, Janet	CT	F	F	CT	CT
Carson, Clyde	CT	D-	F	D-	D-	Wallner, Mary Jane	F	F	F	CT	F
Cloutier, John	CT	CT	F	F	F	Ward, Gerald	CT	D-	CT	F	D-
Cornell, Patricia	F	F	F	F	F	Weber, Lucy	CT	D-	F	F	CT
DiSilvestro, Linda	D-	D-	D-	D	F	Williams, Kermit	CT	D-	F	F	CT
Doherty, David	D-	CT	CT	CT	CT						
Eaton, Daniel	D-	D	D-	D-	D-						
Ebel, Karen	CT	D-	D-	D-	F						
Freitas, Mary	F	D-	D-	F	CT						
Goley, Jeffrey	F	CT	F	F	D-						
Hatch, William	CT	D	D	D-	D-						
Heath, Mary	CT	F	CT	F	F						
Herbert, Christopher	CT	D-	F	D	D-	Cha Vaarla	0		. /0-	4-	`
Horrigan, Timothy	CT	D-	CT	CT	CT	Five Year Lo	M 20	cores	s (5e	nate)
Jack, Martin	F	D	D-	D-	D-	D'Allesandro, Lou	CT	CT	ČТ	CT	D-
Ley, Douglas	CT	D-	D-	D	D-	Feltes. Dan	CT	CT	CT	CT	D-
Long, Patrick	CT	F	F	F	F	Fuller Clark, Martha	F	F	CT	CT	F
Lovejoy, Patricia	F	D	D-	D	F	Soucy, Donna	CT	CT	CT	CT	D-
Luneau, David	CT	F	F	F	D-	Watters, David	CT	D-	CT	CT	D-
MacKay, James	CT	D-	F	D-	CT	,					
Maes, Kevin	CT	D-	F	F	F						
Massimilla. Linda	F	D-	D-	D-	D-						
Moffett, Howard	D-	D-	CT	D-	D-						
Moynihan, Wayne	СТ	F	F.	F	F						
Myler, Mel	CT	F	CT	CT	F						
O'Brien, Michael	D-	D-	F.	D-	CT						
Oxenham, Lee	CT	D-	D-	D-	D-						
		_	_	-	-						

Votes Scored in the House

Part			RC		Correc	t	
Amend Nale 63	Bill	Title	Impact	Motion	Vote	Result	RC#
March Marc		Amend Rule 63	-		Nav		
PRINE Properties the Investible to the buffer some store productive health are facilities. 2					=		
relative to the regulation of body art establishmenis. 2 0TP							
Probabiling certain state offices from forming pollutical action committees. 2 017 Nay 2567-1200 23 2369-1200 23 23 23 23 23 23 23		· · ·			=		
Fleating							
employers.							
Platibility	HB497		2	UIP	ivay	256Y-12UN	23
Pablit P							
Place Plac					Nay	221Y-141N	
Pablic P	HB211	relative to inquiries by prospective employers concerning salary history.	3	-	Nay	212Y-139N	32
Heads Head	HB253	relative to criminal records checks in the employee application process.	2	OTP/A	Nay	213Y-142N	33
Relation Relative to the definition of tobacco product for purposes of the tobacco tax and retail tobacco licensing. 3 OTP/A Nay 2031-133N 39 48481 Relative to the legilatization and regulation of chambias and making appropriations therefor. 2 OTP/A Nay 2031-138N 39 48481 4	HB210	relative to civil actions against public officials in cities or towns.	2	OTP/A	Yea	123Y-222N	35
HaB4137 relative to the legalization and regulation of camabis and making appropriations therefor. 2 0 0TP Nay 2037-13N 32	HB438	removing the exemption for premium cigars from the tobacco tax.	2	ITL	Yea	293Y-58N	38
HaB4137 relative to the legalization and regulation of camabis and making appropriations therefor. 2 0 0TP Nay 2037-13N 32	HB680	relative to the definition of tobacco product for purposes of the tobacco tax and retail tobacco licensing.	3	OTP/A	Nav	203Y-153N	39
PBB157	HB481	· · · · · ·	6	-		209Y-147N	
Halba Relative to the calculation of kindergarten students in the average daily membership and repealing 2 0PF Nay 203-148N 43			2	OTP/A			
Procedure Proc		<u> </u>		•	=		
HB555 establishing a school funding commission and making an appropriation therefor. 3 0 0 7 7 Nay 2071-148 47 HB6896 establishing a student career and college investment program and making an appropriation therefor. 3 0 0 7 Nay 2167-126 49 HB6896 establishing a student career and college investment program and making an appropriation therefor. 3 0 0 7 Nay 2187-126 49 HB6896 establishing a particular of school nurse coordinator in the department of education and making an appropriation therefor. 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	110104		_	011	Nay	2031 14011	72
HB568	LIDEE1		2	OTD/A	Nav	207V 149N	12
HB6896 establishing a student career and college investment program and making an appropriation therefor. 3 OTP/A Nay 1981-1408 51 appropriation therefor. 3 OTP/A Nay 1981-1408 52 APPA 52 APPA 52 APPA 53 APPA 53 APPA 54 APPA				-	•		
HB1791 Restablishing the position of school nurse coordinator in the department of education and making an appropriation therefor. HB696		·		-	•		
Appropriation therefor Setablishing a protective order for vulnerable adults. Setablishing a vertice or a family and medical leave insurance program. Setablishing a vertice to a family and medical leave insurance program. Setablishing a vertice to collect an occupancy fee from operators of local room rentals. Setablishing a water resources fund in the department of environmental services and changing certain Setablishing a water resources fund in the department of environmental services and changing certain Setablishing a water resources fund in the department of environmental services. Setablishing a water resources fund in the department of environmental services. Setablishing a relative to calculating and funding the interience sot of an opportunity for an adequate education and Setablishing and independent redistricting commission Setablishing and independent redistricting commission Setablishing an independent redistricting commission Setablishing an independent redistricting commission Setablishing an independent redistricting commission Setablishing and independent redistricting commission Setablishing as water resource by a law enforcement officers from questioning a minor at school without a parent or guardian Setablishing as water resource water Setablishing as water resource water Setablishing as water resource Setablishing as water resource Setablishing as water resource Setablishing as water resource				-	•		
HB696 establishing a protective order for vulnerable adults. 1871 1872 1874 1872 1872 1872 1873 1874 1872 1874 1872 1874 1872 1874 1872 1874 1872 1874 1872 1874 1872 1874 1872 1874 1872 1874 1872 1874 1872 1874 1872 1874 1872 1874 1872 1874 1872 1874 1872 1874 1872 1874 1872 1874 1872	HB719		2	OTP/A	Nay	198Y-146N	51
H87122 relative to a family and medical leave insurance program. 6 0 TP/A Nay 199Y-133N 54 187232 relative to enforcement of immigration laws and the prohibition of sanctuary policies. 1 TI Vea 211Y-12N 56 18684 allowing municipalities to collect an occupancy fee from operators of local room rentals. 3 0 TP/A Nay 201Y-147N 58 201Y-147N 58 201Y-147N 2							
HB232 relative to enforcement of immigration laws and the prohibition of sanctuary policies. 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	HB696	establishing a protective order for vulnerable adults.		OTP/A	Nay	208Y-132N	52
H8642 allowing municipalities to collect an occupancy fee from operators of local room rentals. 3 0TP/A Nay 194Y-151N 58 H8652 application and permit fees. 7 194	HB712		6	OTP/A	Nay	199Y-133N	54
HBBS2 relative to the removal of certain wood stoves upon the sale of a home and notification of such removal of certain wood stoves upon the sale of a home and notification of such removal of certain wood stoves upon the sale of a home and notification of such removal to the department of environmental services. HBBG3 relative to the rates of the business profits tax and business enterprise tax. HBBG3 relative to the rates of the business profits tax and business enterprise tax. HBBG3 relative to calculating and funding the interim cost of an opportunity for an adequate education and of the profit of the pr	HB232	relative to enforcement of immigration laws and the prohibition of sanctuary policies.	1	ITL	Yea	211Y-132N	56
pelication and permit fees. relative to the removal of certain wood stoves upon the sale of a home and notification of such removal of certain wood stoves upon the sale of a home and notification of such removal of certain wood stoves upon the sale of a home and notification of such removal of certain wood stoves upon the sale of a home and notification of such removal of certain wood stoves upon the sale of a home and notification of such removal of the terms of the business profits tax and business enterprise tax. HB620 relative to the rates of the business profits tax and business enterprise tax. HB760 establishing an independent relativisticing commission. HB761 relative to the use of deadly force by a law enforcement officer. HB451 relative to the use of deadly force by a law enforcement officer. HB452 relative to the penalty for capital murder. HB652 relative to the penalty for capital murder. HB652 relative to the penalty for capital murder. HB652 relative to import the penalty for capital murder. HB653 relative to import the penalty for capital murder. HB654 relative to import the penalty for capital murder. HB655 relative to import the penalty for capital murder. HB656 relative to import the penalty for capital murder. HB657 relative to import the penalty for capital murder. HB658 relative to import the penalty for capital murder. HB659 relative to import the penalty for capital murder. HB650 relative to import the penalty for capital murder. HB651 relative to import the penalty for capital murder. HB652 relative to import the penalty for capital murder. HB653 relative to import the penalty for capital murder. HB654 relative to import the penalty for capital murder. HB655 relative to import the penalty for capital murder. HB656 relative to import the New Hampshire regional greenhouse gas initiative program. HB677 relative to olimiting amendments to warrant articles in towns that have adopted official ballot voting. HB678 relative to import the New Hampshire regional greenhouse	HB641	allowing municipalities to collect an occupancy fee from operators of local room rentals.	3	OTP/A	Nay	194Y-151N	58
relative to the removal of certain wood stoves upon the sale of a home and notification of such removal to the department of environmental services. HB623 relative to the rates of the business profits tax and business enterprise tax. HB626 relative to calculating and funding the interim cost of an opportunity for an adequate education and 5 OTP/A Nay 1997-143N 62 relative to calculating and funding the interim cost of an opportunity for an adequate education and 5 OTP/A Nay 1997-143N 65 relative to calculating and funding the interim cost of an opportunity for an adequate education and 5 OTP/A Nay 1997-143N 65 relative to calculating and independent redistricting commission. HB706 establishing an independent redistricting commission. HB451 relative to the use of deadly force by a law enforcement officer. HB452 relative to the use of deadly force by a law enforcement officer. HB453 prohibiting law enforcement officers from questioning a minor at school without a parent or guardian present. HB454 prohibiting collective bargaining agreements that require employees to join or contribute to a labor union. HB465 relative to Uning amendments to warrant articles in towns that have adopted official ballot voting. HB466 relative to Uning amendments to warrant articles in towns that have adopted official ballot voting. HB467 relative to OHRV operation and license. CACR12 relating to a state income tax. Providing that an income tax no personal income shall be prohibited. CACR12 relating to taxes. Providing that an income tax no personal income shall be prohibited. CACR12 relative to OHRV operation and license. CACR12 relative to oth	HB682	establishing a water resources fund in the department of environmental services and charging certain	3	OTP	Nay	201Y-147N	60
to the department of environmental services. HB623 relative to the rates of the business profits tax and business enterprise tax. HB686 relative to calculating and funding the interim cost of an opportunity for an adequate education and possible to calculating and funding the interim cost of an opportunity for an adequate education and possible the extending the interest and dividends tax to capital gains. HB706 establishing an independent redistricting commission. 3 OTP/A Nay 218Y-123N 65 HB218 relative to the use of deadly force by a law enforcement officer. 4 ITL Nay 277Y-62N 67 HB455 relative to the penalty for capital murder. 5 OTP/A Nay 207Y-162N 72 B652 prohibiting law enforcement officers from questioning a minor at school without a parent or guardian probability and the penalty for capital murder. 6 Prohibiting collective bargaining agreements that require employees to join or contribute to a labor union. HB186 establishing a state minimum wage and providing for adjustments to the minimum wage. 6 OTP/A Nay 210Y-145N 90 HB466 relative to limiting amendments to warrant articles in towns that have adopted official ballot voting. 7 Prohibiting centre of funding energy efficiency programs. 8 Prohibiting collective to GNRV Operation and license. Prohibiting to a state income tax. Providing that revenue from any state income tax shall be returned to the cities, towns, school districts, and counties to assist in property tax relief. CACR12 relative to Sports betting. PRAF6 relative to universal changing stations in certain places of public accommodation. PRAF6 relative to to universal changing stations in certain places of public accommodation. PRAF6 relative to to universal changing stations in certain places of public accommodation. PRAF6 relative to to universal changing stations in certain places of public accommodation. PRAF6 relative to to providing notice of the introduction of		application and permit fees.			-		
to the department of environmental services. HB623 relative to the rates of the business profits tax and business enterprise tax. HB686 relative to calculating and funding the interim cost of an opportunity for an adequate education and possible to calculating and funding the interim cost of an opportunity for an adequate education and possible the extending the interest and dividends tax to capital gains. HB706 establishing an independent redistricting commission. 3 OTP/A Nay 218Y-123N 65 HB218 relative to the use of deadly force by a law enforcement officer. 4 ITL Nay 277Y-62N 67 HB455 relative to the penalty for capital murder. 5 OTP/A Nay 207Y-162N 72 B652 prohibiting law enforcement officers from questioning a minor at school without a parent or guardian probability and the penalty for capital murder. 6 Prohibiting collective bargaining agreements that require employees to join or contribute to a labor union. HB186 establishing a state minimum wage and providing for adjustments to the minimum wage. 6 OTP/A Nay 210Y-145N 90 HB466 relative to limiting amendments to warrant articles in towns that have adopted official ballot voting. 7 Prohibiting centre of funding energy efficiency programs. 8 Prohibiting collective to GNRV Operation and license. Prohibiting to a state income tax. Providing that revenue from any state income tax shall be returned to the cities, towns, school districts, and counties to assist in property tax relief. CACR12 relative to Sports betting. PRAF6 relative to universal changing stations in certain places of public accommodation. PRAF6 relative to to universal changing stations in certain places of public accommodation. PRAF6 relative to to universal changing stations in certain places of public accommodation. PRAF6 relative to to universal changing stations in certain places of public accommodation. PRAF6 relative to to providing notice of the introduction of	HB290	relative to the removal of certain wood stoves upon the sale of a home and notification of such removal	2	ITL	Yea	207Y-131N	61
H8626 relative to the rates of the business profits tax and business enterprise tax. H8626 relative to calculating and funding the interim cost of an opportunity for an adequate education and profit to the profit of the profi		·					
H8686 relative to calculating and funding the interim cost of an opportunity for an adequate education and extending the interest and dividends tax to capital gains. H8706 establishing an independent redistricting commission. H8718 relative to the use of deadly force by a law enforcement officer. H8718 relative to the use of deadly force by a law enforcement officer. H8718 relative to the penalty for capital murder. H8727 rophibiting law enforcement officers from questioning a minor at school without a parent or guardian prohibiting law enforcement officers from questioning a minor at school without a parent or guardian prohibiting law enforcement officers from questioning a minor at school without a parent or guardian prohibiting collective bargaining agreements that require employees to join or contribute to a labor union. H8728 prohibiting a state minimum wage and providing for adjustments to the minimum wage. H8739 relative to limiting amendments to warrant articles in towns that have adopted official ballot voting. F8740 relative to limiting amendments to warrant articles in towns that have adopted official ballot voting. F8740 relative to funding energy efficiency programs. F8740 relative to I olmonace sales under the New Hampshire regional greenhouse gas initiative program. F8740 relative to OHRV operation and license. F8740 relative to to universal changing station to study a public option for health insurance. F8740 relative to taxes. Providing that an income tax on personal income shall be prohibited. F8740 relative to to good districts, and counties to assist in property tax relief. F8740 relative to silvensision to study a public option for health insurance. F8740 relative to injunce of the introduction of new high-cost prescription drugs. F8740 relative to injunce of the introduction of new high-cost prescription drugs. F8740 relative to univ	HR623	•	5	ΟΤΡ/Δ	Nav	200Y-141N	62
testending the interest and dividends tax to capital gains. BB706 establishing an independent redistricting commission. BB716 establishing an independent redistricting commission. BB716 establishing an independent redistricting commission. BB716 establishing an independent redistricting commission. BB717 establishing as use of deadly force by a law enforcement officer. BB718 prohibiting law enforcement officers from questioning a minor at school without a parent or guardian present. BB719 prohibiting collective bargaining agreements that require employees to join or contribute to a labor union. BB719 relative to limiting amendments to warrant articles in towns that have adopted official ballot voting. BB710 relative to limiting amendments to warrant articles in towns that have adopted official ballot voting. BB710 relative to limiting amendments to warrant articles in towns that have adopted official ballot voting. BB710 relative to JB710 persent ballot by the problem of				•	•		
HB208 relative to the use of deadly force by a law enforcement officer. HB455 relative to the use of deadly force by a law enforcement officer. HB455 relative to the use of deadly force by a law enforcement officer. HB455 relative to the penalty for capital murder. HB456 prohibiting law enforcement officers from questioning a minor at school without a parent or guardian present. HB622 prohibiting collective bargaining agreements that require employees to join or contribute to a labor union. HB463 relative to time immum wage and providing for adjustments to the minimum wage. HB469 relative to limiting amendments to warrant articles in towns that have adopted official ballot voting. HB469 relative to limiting amendments to warrant articles in towns that have adopted official ballot voting. HB467 relative to funding energy efficiency programs. HB467 relative to OHRV operation and license. CACR10 relative to OHRV operation and license. CACR110 relative to Join of a state income tax. Providing that revenue from any state income tax shall be returned to the cities, towns, school districts, and counties to assist in property tax relief. CACR110 relative to saces. Providing that an income tax on personal income shall be prohibited. HB458 restricting the distribution of plastic straws. HB459 relative to universal changing stations in certain places of public accommodation. HB450 relative to providing notice of the introduction of new high-cost prescription drugs. HB450 relative to universal changing stations in certain places of public accommodation. HB450 relative to universal changing stations in certain places of public accommodation. HB450 relative to universal changing stations in certain places of public accommodation. HB450 relative to providing notice of the introduction of new high-cost prescription drug. HB450 relative to universal changing stations in certain places of public accommodation. HB450 relative to ingle-use carryout bags. HB450 relative to universal changing stations in certa	110000		3	OTF/A	ivay	1331-143N	04
HB218 relative to the use of deadly force by a law enforcement officer. HB455 relative to the penalty for capital murder. HB545 relative to the penalty for capital murder. HB546 prohibiting law enforcement officers from questioning a minor at school without a parent or guardian present. HB622 prohibiting collective bargaining agreements that require employees to join or contribute to a labor union. HB186 establishing a state minimum wage and providing for adjustments to the minimum wage. HB469 relative to limiting amendments to warrant articles in towns that have adopted official ballot voting. Felative to funding energy efficiency programs. Felative to allowance sales under the New Hampshire regional greenhouse gas initiative program. Felative to allowance sales under the New Hampshire regional greenhouse gas initiative program. Felative to OHRV operation and license. Felating to tasks. Providing that revenue from any state income tax shall be returned to the cities, towns, school districts, and counties to assist in property tax relief. Felating to tasks. Providing that an income tax on personal income shall be prohibited. Felating to tasks. Providing that an income tax on personal income shall be prohibited. Felating to tasks. Providing that an income tax on personal income shall be prohibited. Felating to tasks. Providing that in income tax on personal income shall be prohibited. Felative to sports betting. Felative to sports betting. Felative to single-use carryout bags. Felative to universal changing stations in certain places of public accommodation. Felative to universal changing stations in certain places of public accommodation. Felative to universal changing stations in certain places of public accommodation. Felative to universal changing stations in certain places of public accommodation. Felative to universal changing stations in certain places of public accommodation. Felative to universal changing stations in certain places of public accommodation. Felative to universal	110706		2	OTD /A	N.	2407 4228	CF
H8455 relative to the penalty for capital murder. H8562 prohibiting law enforcement officers from questioning a minor at school without a parent or guardian present. H8622 prohibiting collective bargaining agreements that require employees to join or contribute to a labor union. H8682 stablishing a state minimum wage and providing for adjustments to the minimum wage. H8166 relative to limiting amendments to warrant articles in towns that have adopted official ballot voting. H8167 relative to funding energy efficiency programs. H8469 relative to funding energy efficiency programs. H8469 relative to OHRV operation and license. CACR10 relative to OHRV operation and license. CACR11 relating to a state income tax. Providing that revenue from any state income tax shall be returned to the cities, towns, school districts, and counties to assist in property tax relief. CACR12 relating to taxes. Providing that an income tax on personal income shall be prohibited. H8407 relative to sports betting. East stablishing a commission to study a public option for health insurance. CACR12 relative to soorts betting. H8508 restricting the distribution of plastic straws. R8608 relative to single-use carryout bags. R8609 relative to providing notice of the introduction of new high-cost prescription drugs. R8609 relative to providing notice of the introduction of new high-cost prescription drugs. R86109 relative to the justified use of deadly force upon another person. R86109 relative to the justified use of deadly force upon another person. R86109 relative to the justified use of deadly force upon another person. R86109 relative to to reliating persol between the purchase and delivery of a firearm. R86109 relative to to reliating persol between the purchase and delivery of a firearm. R86109 relative to the justified use of deadly force upon another person. R86109 relative to the justified use of deadly force upon another person. R861000 relative to the intent to be present at, alding in, or contributing to such fi				-	•		
HB545 prohibiting law enforcement officers from questioning a minor at school without a parent or guardian present. HB622 prohibiting collective bargaining agreements that require employees to join or contribute to a labor union. HB186 establishing a state minimum wage and providing for adjustments to the minimum wage. HB469 establishing a state minimum wage and providing for adjustments to the minimum wage. HB469 relative to limiting amendments to warrant articles in towns that have adopted official ballot voting. HB469 relative to funding energy efficiency programs. HB477 relative to allowance sales under the New Hampshire regional greenhouse gas initiative program. CACR10 relative to OHRV operation and license. relative to OHRV operation and license. CACR11 relating to a state income tax. Providing that revenue from any state income tax shall be returned to the cities, towns, school districts, and counties to assist in property tax relief. CACR12 relating to taxes. Providing that an income tax on personal income shall be prohibited. CACR12 relating to commission to study a public option for health insurance. CACR12 relative to sports betting. HB558 restricting the distribution of plastic straws. 2 OTP/A Nay 269Y-82N 102 HB558 relative to single-use carryout bags. HB660 relative to oniversal changing stations in certain places of public accommodation. HB671 relative to universal changing stations in certain places of public accommodation. HB672 relative to providing notice of the introduction of new high-cost prescription drugs. HB673 relative to to high general provides and delivery of a firearm. HB674 imposing a waiting period between the purchase and delivery of a firearm. HB675 relative to the justified use of deadly force upon another person. HB676 relative to the justified use of deadly force upon another person. HB677 relative to the justified use of deadly force upon another person. HB678 relative to the justified use of deadly force upon another person. HB679 relative to the					=		
Present. HB622 prohibiting collective bargaining agreements that require employees to join or contribute to a labor union. HB186 establishing a state minimum wage and providing for adjustments to the minimum wage. HB469 relative to limiting amendments to warrant articles in towns that have adopted official ballot voting. HB1860 relative to limiting amendments to warrant articles in towns that have adopted official ballot voting. 2 OTP Nay 2017-138N 93 elability of the calcium					Yea		
H8622 prohibiting collective bargaining agreements that require employees to join or contribute to a labor union. H8186 establishing a state minimum wage and providing for adjustments to the minimum wage. H8469 relative to limiting amendments to warrant articles in towns that have adopted official ballot voting. H8166 relative to funding energy efficiency programs. H8477 relative to allowance sales under the New Hampshire regional greenhouse gas initiative program. H8592 relative to OHRV operation and license. CACR10 relating to a state income tax. Providing that revenue from any state income tax shall be returned to the cities, towns, school districts, and counties to assist in property tax relief. CACR12 relating to taxes. Providing that an income tax on personal income shall be prohibited. H8480 relative to sports betting. H8591 establishing a commission to study a public option for health insurance. H8592 relative to universal changing stations in certain places of public accommodation. H8503 relative to universal changing stations in certain places of public accommodation. H8703 relative to origing-use carryout bags. H8604 relative to providing notice of the introduction of new high-cost prescription drugs. H8704 prohibiting prescription drug manufacturers from offering coupons or discounts to cover insurance F8705 otrp/A Nay 200Y-145N 113 copayments or deductibles. H8109 requiring background checks for commercial firearms sales. F8804 relative to to the justified use of deadly force upon another person. H8109 relative to criminal penalties for possession, transfer, or manufacture of animal fighting paraphernalia F8905 relative to criminal penalties for possession, transfer, or manufacture of animal fighting paraphernalia F8906 relative to family and medical leave.	HB545	prohibiting law enforcement officers from questioning a minor at school without a parent or guardian	5	ITL	Nay	207Y-162N	72
union. HB186 establishing a state minimum wage and providing for adjustments to the minimum wage. Flative to limiting amendments to warrant articles in towns that have adopted official ballot voting. Flative to limiting amendments to warrant articles in towns that have adopted official ballot voting. Flative to funding energy efficiency programs. HB166 relative to funding energy efficiency programs. Flative to OHRV operation and license. CACR12 relative to OHRV operation and license. CACR12 relating to a state income tax. Providing that revenue from any state income tax shall be returned to the cities, towns, school districts, and counties to assist in property tax relief. CACR12 relating to a state income tax. Providing that an income tax on personal income shall be prohibited. HB480 relative to sports betting. Flative		present.					
HB186 establishing a state minimum wage and providing for adjustments to the minimum wage. HB469 relative to limiting amendments to warrant articles in towns that have adopted official ballot voting. PB502 relative to funding energy efficiency programs. HB477 relative to allowance sales under the New Hampshire regional greenhouse gas initiative program. PB592 relative to OHRV operation and license. CACR10 relating to a state income tax. Providing that revenue from any state income tax shall be returned to the cities, towns, school districts, and counties to assist in property tax relief. CACR11 relating to taxes. Providing that an income tax on personal income shall be prohibited. CACR12 relating to taxes. Providing that an income tax on personal income shall be prohibited. CACR12 relating to a state income tax on personal income shall be prohibited. CACR12 relating to taxes. Providing that an income tax on personal income shall be prohibited. CACR12 relating to a state income tax on personal income shall be prohibited. CACR12 relating to taxes. Providing that an income tax on personal income shall be prohibited. CACR12 relating to taxes. Providing that an income tax on personal income shall be prohibited. CACR12 relating to taxes. Providing that an income tax on personal income shall be prohibited. CACR12 relative to sports betting. CACR12 relative to sports betting. CACR12 relative to sports betting. CACR12 relative to insighe-use carryout bags. CACR12 relative to insighe-use carryout bags. CACR12 relative to insighe-use carryout bags. CACR12 relative to inversal changing stations in certain places of public accommodation. CACR12 relative to providing notice of the introduction of new high-cost prescription drugs. CACR12 relative to providing prescription drug manufacturers from offering coupons or discounts to cover insurance CACR12 relative to the justified use of deadly force upon another person. CACR12 relative to the state building code. CACR12 relative to the state building code	HB622	prohibiting collective bargaining agreements that require employees to join or contribute to a labor	4	ITL	Nay	214Y-135N	82
H8469 relative to limiting amendments to warrant articles in towns that have adopted official ballot voting. HB166 relative to funding energy efficiency programs. HB477 relative to allowance sales under the New Hampshire regional greenhouse gas initiative program. CACR10 relating to a state income tax. Providing that revenue from any state income tax shall be returned to the cities, towns, school districts, and counties to assist in property tax relief. CACR11 relating to taxes. Providing that an income tax on personal income shall be prohibited. HB480 relative to sports betting. establishing a commission to study a public option for health insurance. HB558 restricting the distribution of plastic straws. HB560 relative to single-use carryout bags. HB6703 relative to inviersal changing stations in certain places of public accommodation. HB703 relative to providing notice of the introduction of new high-cost prescription drugs. HB704 requiring background checks for commercial firearms sales. HB805 relative to the justified use of deadly force upon another person. HB506 relative to the justified use of deadly force upon another person. HB507 relative to criminal penalties for possession, transfer, or manufacture of animal fighting paraphernalia with the intent to be present at, aiding in, or contributing to such fighting. HB506 relative to family and medical leave.		union.					
H8469 relative to limiting amendments to warrant articles in towns that have adopted official ballot voting. HB166 relative to funding energy efficiency programs. HB477 relative to allowance sales under the New Hampshire regional greenhouse gas initiative program. CACR10 relating to a state income tax. Providing that revenue from any state income tax shall be returned to the cities, towns, school districts, and counties to assist in property tax relief. CACR11 relating to taxes. Providing that an income tax on personal income shall be prohibited. HB480 relative to sports betting. establishing a commission to study a public option for health insurance. HB558 restricting the distribution of plastic straws. HB560 relative to single-use carryout bags. HB6703 relative to inviersal changing stations in certain places of public accommodation. HB703 relative to providing notice of the introduction of new high-cost prescription drugs. HB704 requiring background checks for commercial firearms sales. HB805 relative to the justified use of deadly force upon another person. HB506 relative to the justified use of deadly force upon another person. HB507 relative to criminal penalties for possession, transfer, or manufacture of animal fighting paraphernalia with the intent to be present at, aiding in, or contributing to such fighting. HB506 relative to family and medical leave.	HB186	establishing a state minimum wage and providing for adjustments to the minimum wage.	5	OTP/A	Nav	210Y-145N	90
HB166 relative to funding energy efficiency programs. 2 OTP Nay 201Y-138N 93 HB477 relative to allowance sales under the New Hampshire regional greenhouse gas initiative program. 2 ITL Nay 198Y-131N 94 HB592 relative to OHRV operation and license. 3 OTP Nay 202Y-116N 97 CACR10 relating to a state income tax. Providing that revenue from any state income tax shall be returned to the cities, towns, school districts, and counties to assist in property tax relief. relating to taxes. Providing that an income tax on personal income shall be prohibited. 6 ITL Nay 206Y-143N 101 HB480 relative to sports betting. 2 OTP/A Nay 269Y-82N 102 HB480 relative to sports betting. 2 OTP/A Nay 269Y-82N 102 HB558 restricting the distribution of plastic straws. 2 OTP/A Nay 211Y-141N 106 HB558 relative to single-use carryout bags. 3 OTP/A Nay 211Y-141N 106 relative to single-use carryout bags. 4 OTP/A Nay 201Y-145N 109 HB605 relative to universal changing stations in certain places of public accommodation. 4 OTP/A Nay 201Y-145N 109 relative to providing notice of the introduction of new high-cost prescription drugs. 3 OTP/A Nay 206Y-14N 112 rophibiting prescription drug manufacturers from offering coupons or discounts to cover insurance 4 OTP/A Nay 206Y-14N 113 requiring background checks for commercial firearms sales. 5 OTP Nay 203Y-148N 116 HB208 relative to the justified use of deadly force upon another person. 1 ITL Nay 200Y-150N 117 Nay 200Y-150N 117 relative to the justified use of deadly force upon another person. 2 ITL Nay 200Y-150N 117 relative to troiminal penalties for possession, transfer, or manufacture of animal fighting paraphernalia 2 OTP/A Nay 193Y-122N 118 relative to the state building code. 7 OTP/A Nay 215Y-124N 119 relative to the state building code. 7 OTP/A Nay 219Y-142N 129 relative to family and medical leave. 6 OTP/A Nay 219Y-142N 129				-	•		
relative to allowance sales under the New Hampshire regional greenhouse gas initiative program. RB592 relative to OHRV operation and license. CACR10 relating to a state income tax. Providing that revenue from any state income tax shall be returned to the cities, towns, school districts, and counties to assist in property tax relief. CACR12 relating to taxes. Providing that an income tax on personal income shall be prohibited. RB480 relative to sports betting. RB480 relative to sports betting. RB551 restricting the distribution of plastic straws. RB562 relative to single-use carryout bags. RB663 relative to universal changing stations in certain places of public accommodation. RB703 relative to providing notice of the introduction of new high-cost prescription drugs. RB104 requiring background checks for commercial firearms sales. RB105 requiring background checks for commercial firearms sales. RB106 relative to the justified use of deadly force upon another person. RB560 relative to criminal penaltites for possession, transfer, or manufacture of animal fighting paraphernalia with hintent to be present at, aiding in, or contributing to such fighting. RB560 relative to the state building code. RB560 relative to family and medical leave. RB561 relative to family and medical leave.					•		
relative to OHRV operation and license. CACR10 relating to a state income tax. Providing that revenue from any state income tax shall be returned to the cities, towns, school districts, and counties to assist in property tax relief. CACR12 relating to taxes. Providing that an income tax on personal income shall be prohibited. CACR12 relating to taxes. Providing that an income tax on personal income shall be prohibited. CACR12 relating to taxes. Providing that an income tax on personal income shall be prohibited. CACR12 relative to sports betting. Example 1 of TP Nay 2069'-82N 102 Example 1 of TP Nay 211'-141N 106 Example 2 of TP/A Nay 1969'-146N 108 Example 1 of TP/A Nay 1969'-146N 109 Example 1 of TP/A Nay 1969'-146N 110 Example 1 of TP/A Nay 1969'-146N 109 Example 1 o					•		
CACR10 relating to a state income tax. Providing that revenue from any state income tax shall be returned to the cities, towns, school districts, and counties to assist in property tax relief. CACR12 relating to taxes. Providing that an income tax on personal income shall be prohibited. HB480 relative to sports betting. HB277 establishing a commission to study a public option for health insurance. HB558 restricting the distribution of plastic straws. HB550 relative to single-use carryout bags. HB628 relative to universal changing stations in certain places of public accommodation. HB703 relative to providing notice of the introduction of new high-cost prescription drugs. HB717 prohibiting prescription drug manufacturers from offering coupons or discounts to cover insurance copayments or deductibles. HB109 requiring background checks for commercial firearms sales. HB109 requiring background checks for commercial firearms sales. HB208 relative to the justified use of deadly force upon another person. HB208 relative to criminal penalties for possession, transfer, or manufacture of animal fighting paraphernalia with hie intent to be present at, aiding in, or contributing to such fighting. HB502 relative to the state building code. SB1 relative to family and medical leave.					•		
cities, towns, school districts, and counties to assist in property tax relief. CACR12 relating to taxes. Providing that an income tax on personal income shall be prohibited. HB480 relative to sports betting. establishing a commission to study a public option for health insurance. HB558 restricting the distribution of plastic straws. HB560 relative to single-use carryout bags. HB662 relative to universal changing stations in certain places of public accommodation. HB670 relative to providing notice of the introduction of new high-cost prescription drugs. HB70 prohibiting prescription drug manufacturers from offering coupons or discounts to cover insurance copayments or deductibles. HB109 requiring background checks for commercial firearms sales. HB109 relative to the justified use of deadly force upon another person. HB100 relative to criminal penalties for possession, transfer, or manufacture of animal fighting paraphernalia with the intent to be present at, aiding in, or contributing to such fighting. HB502 relative to the state building code. SB1 relative to family and medical leave.					-		
CACR12 relating to taxes. Providing that an income tax on personal income shall be prohibited. HB480 relative to sports betting. establishing a commission to study a public option for health insurance. HB558 restricting the distribution of plastic straws. Evaluate to single-use carryout bags. HB560 relative to single-use carryout bags. HB628 relative to universal changing stations in certain places of public accommodation. HB670 relative to providing notice of the introduction of new high-cost prescription drugs. HB717 prohibiting prescription drug manufacturers from offering coupons or discounts to cover insurance copayments or deductibles. HB109 requiring background checks for commercial firearms sales. HB109 requiring background checks for commercial firearms sales. HB109 requiring a waiting period between the purchase and delivery of a firearm. HB514 imposing a waiting period between the purchase and delivery of a firearm. HB502 relative to criminal penalties for possession, transfer, or manufacture of animal fighting paraphernalia with the intent to be present at, aiding in, or contributing to such fighting. HB502 relative to the state building code. SB1 relative to family and medical leave.	CACKIO		4	IIL	Tea	2031-23IN	90
HB480 relative to sports betting. HB277 establishing a commission to study a public option for health insurance. HB558 restricting the distribution of plastic straws. HB560 relative to single-use carryout bags. HB628 relative to universal changing stations in certain places of public accommodation. HB703 relative to providing notice of the introduction of new high-cost prescription drugs. HB717 prohibiting prescription drug manufacturers from offering coupons or discounts to cover insurance copayments or deductibles. HB109 requiring background checks for commercial firearms sales. HB208 relative to the justified use of deadly force upon another person. HB501 relative to the justified use of deadly force upon another person. HB502 relative to criminal penalties for possession, transfer, or manufacture of animal fighting paraphernalia with the intent to be present at, aiding in, or contributing to such fighting. HB502 relative to family and medical leave. 1 OTP Nay 269Y-82N 102 10 OTP/A Nay 196Y-146N 108 10 OTP/A Nay 201Y-145N 118 11 OTP Nay 201Y-145N 109 11 OTP/A Nay 201Y-145N 118 12 OTP/A Nay 198Y-144N 113 13 OTP/A Nay 199Y-147N 118 14 OTP/A Nay 199Y-147N 118 15 OTP/A Nay 199Y-147N 118 16 OTP/A Nay 215Y-124N 119 17 OTP/A Nay 215Y-124N 119 18 OTP/A Nay 215Y-124N 119 18 OTP/A Nay 219Y-142N 129	CA CD42			171		2067/4/201	101
HB277 establishing a commission to study a public option for health insurance. HB558 restricting the distribution of plastic straws. 2 OTP/A Nay 196Y-146N 108 HB560 relative to single-use carryout bags. HB628 relative to universal changing stations in certain places of public accommodation. HB703 relative to providing notice of the introduction of new high-cost prescription drugs. HB717 prohibiting prescription drug manufacturers from offering coupons or discounts to cover insurance copayments or deductibles. HB109 requiring background checks for commercial firearms sales. HB208 relative to the justified use of deadly force upon another person. HB541 imposing a waiting period between the purchase and delivery of a firearm. HB552 relative to criminal penalties for possession, transfer, or manufacture of animal fighting paraphernalia with the intent to be present at, aiding in, or contributing to such fighting. HB562 relative to family and medical leave. 1 OTP Nay 211Y-141N 109 Nay 201Y-145N 110 110 111 111 112 112 113 114 115 115 115 116 117 118 118 119 119 119 119 110 110					•		
HB558 restricting the distribution of plastic straws. HB560 relative to single-use carryout bags. HB628 relative to universal changing stations in certain places of public accommodation. HB703 relative to providing notice of the introduction of new high-cost prescription drugs. HB717 prohibiting prescription drug manufacturers from offering coupons or discounts to cover insurance copayments or deductibles. HB109 requiring background checks for commercial firearms sales. HB208 relative to the justified use of deadly force upon another person. HB514 imposing a waiting period between the purchase and delivery of a firearm. HB605 relative to criminal penalties for possession, transfer, or manufacture of animal fighting paraphernalia with the intent to be present at, aiding in, or contributing to such fighting. HB562 relative to family and medical leave. 2 OTP/A Nay 196Y-145N 109 Nay 206Y-141N 112 Nay 203Y-148N 116 117 118 118 119 119 119 119 119				-	=		
HB560 relative to single-use carryout bags. HB628 relative to universal changing stations in certain places of public accommodation. HB703 relative to providing notice of the introduction of new high-cost prescription drugs. HB717 prohibiting prescription drug manufacturers from offering coupons or discounts to cover insurance copayments or deductibles. HB109 requiring background checks for commercial firearms sales. HB109 relative to the justified use of deadly force upon another person. HB514 imposing a waiting period between the purchase and delivery of a firearm. HB605 relative to criminal penalties for possession, transfer, or manufacture of animal fighting paraphernalia with the intent to be present at, aiding in, or contributing to such fighting. HB562 relative to family and medical leave. 3 OTP/A Nay 201Y-145N 119 Nay 203Y-148N 116 117 Nay 200Y-150N 117 Nay 199Y-147N 118 Nay 215Y-124N 119 Nay 215Y-124N 119 Nay 215Y-124N 129		,			Nay		
HB628 relative to universal changing stations in certain places of public accommodation. HB703 relative to providing notice of the introduction of new high-cost prescription drugs. HB717 prohibiting prescription drug manufacturers from offering coupons or discounts to cover insurance copayments or deductibles. HB109 requiring background checks for commercial firearms sales. HB208 relative to the justified use of deadly force upon another person. HB514 imposing a waiting period between the purchase and delivery of a firearm. HB605 relative to criminal penalties for possession, transfer, or manufacture of animal fighting paraphernalia with the intent to be present at, aiding in, or contributing to such fighting. HB562 relative to the state building code. SB1 relative to family and medical leave. 4 OTP/A Nay 206Y-141N 112 OTP/A Nay 203Y-148N 116 TIL Nay 200Y-150N 117 Nay 199Y-147N 118 TIR NB605 OTP/A Nay 199Y-147N 118 TIR NB605 OTP/A Nay 193Y-122N 123 TIR NB606 OTP/A Nay 193Y-122N 123	HB558	restricting the distribution of plastic straws.	2	OTP/A	Nay	196Y-146N	
HB703 relative to providing notice of the introduction of new high-cost prescription drugs. HB717 prohibiting prescription drug manufacturers from offering coupons or discounts to cover insurance copayments or deductibles. HB109 requiring background checks for commercial firearms sales. HB208 relative to the justified use of deadly force upon another person. HB514 imposing a waiting period between the purchase and delivery of a firearm. HB605 relative to criminal penalties for possession, transfer, or manufacture of animal fighting paraphernalia with the intent to be present at, aiding in, or contributing to such fighting. HB562 relative to the state building code. SB1 relative to family and medical leave. 3 OTP/A Nay 206Y-141N 112 118 Nay 203Y-148N 116 119 Nay 209Y-150N 117 118 Nay 199Y-147N 118 119 Nay 215Y-124N 119 120 OTP/A Nay 193Y-122N 123 121 Nay 193Y-122N 123	HB560	relative to single-use carryout bags.	3	OTP/A	Nay	201Y-145N	109
HB717 prohibiting prescription drug manufacturers from offering coupons or discounts to cover insurance HB109 requiring background checks for commercial firearms sales. HB208 relative to the justified use of deadly force upon another person. HB514 imposing a waiting period between the purchase and delivery of a firearm. HB605 relative to criminal penalties for possession, transfer, or manufacture of animal fighting paraphernalia with the intent to be present at, aiding in, or contributing to such fighting. HB562 relative to the state building code. SB1 relative to family and medical leave. 10 OTP/A Nay 198Y-144N 118 116 Nay 203Y-148N 116 117 Nay 199Y-147N 118 118 119 119 119 119 119 119	HB628	relative to universal changing stations in certain places of public accommodation.	4	OTP/A	Nay	211Y-133N	110
copayments or deductibles. HB109 requiring background checks for commercial firearms sales. HB208 relative to the justified use of deadly force upon another person. HB514 imposing a waiting period between the purchase and delivery of a firearm. HB605 relative to criminal penalties for possession, transfer, or manufacture of animal fighting paraphernalia with the intent to be present at, aiding in, or contributing to such fighting. HB562 relative to the state building code. SB1 relative to family and medical leave.	HB703	relative to providing notice of the introduction of new high-cost prescription drugs.	3	OTP/A	Nay	206Y-141N	112
HB109 requiring background checks for commercial firearms sales. HB208 relative to the justified use of deadly force upon another person. HB514 imposing a waiting period between the purchase and delivery of a firearm. HB605 relative to criminal penalties for possession, transfer, or manufacture of animal fighting paraphernalia with the intent to be present at, aiding in, or contributing to such fighting. HB562 relative to the state building code. SB1 relative to family and medical leave. 5 OTP/A Nay 199Y-147N 118 119 2 OTP Nay 215Y-124N 119 3 OTP/A Nay 193Y-122N 123 120 121 122 123 124 125 125 126 127 127 128 129 129 129 120 120 120 120 120	HB717	prohibiting prescription drug manufacturers from offering coupons or discounts to cover insurance	4	OTP/A	Nay	198Y-144N	113
HB109 requiring background checks for commercial firearms sales. HB208 relative to the justified use of deadly force upon another person. HB514 imposing a waiting period between the purchase and delivery of a firearm. HB605 relative to criminal penalties for possession, transfer, or manufacture of animal fighting paraphernalia with the intent to be present at, aiding in, or contributing to such fighting. HB562 relative to the state building code. SB1 relative to family and medical leave. 5 OTP/A Nay 199Y-147N 118 119 2 OTP Nay 215Y-124N 119 3 OTP/A Nay 193Y-122N 123 120 121 122 123 124 125 125 126 127 127 128 129 129 129 120 120 120 120 120		copayments or deductibles.			-		
HB208 relative to the justified use of deadly force upon another person. HB514 imposing a waiting period between the purchase and delivery of a firearm. HB605 relative to criminal penalties for possession, transfer, or manufacture of animal fighting paraphernalia vith the intent to be present at, aiding in, or contributing to such fighting. HB562 relative to the state building code. SB1 relative to family and medical leave. 2 ITL Nay 200Y-150N 117 Nay 199Y-147N 118 119 2 OTP Nay 215Y-124N 119 3 OTP/A Nay 193Y-122N 123 120 121 122 123 124 125 125 126 127 127 128 129 129 129 120 120 120 121 121	HB109		5	OTP	Nav	203Y-148N	116
HB514 imposing a waiting period between the purchase and delivery of a firearm. HB605 relative to criminal penalties for possession, transfer, or manufacture of animal fighting paraphernalia 2 OTP Nay 215Y-124N 119 with the intent to be present at, aiding in, or contributing to such fighting. HB562 relative to the state building code. SB1 relative to family and medical leave. 5 OTP/A Nay 215Y-124N 119 OTP/A Nay 193Y-122N 123 OTP/A Nay 219Y-142N 129					=		
HB605 relative to criminal penalties for possession, transfer, or manufacture of animal fighting paraphernalia 2 OTP Nay 215Y-124N 119 with the intent to be present at, aiding in, or contributing to such fighting. HB562 relative to the state building code. SB1 relative to family and medical leave. 3 OTP/A Nay 193Y-122N 123 6 OTP Nay 219Y-142N 129					=		
with the intent to be present at, aiding in, or contributing to such fighting. HB562 relative to the state building code. SB1 relative to family and medical leave. with the intent to be present at, aiding in, or contributing to such fighting. 3 OTP/A Nay 193Y-122N 123 6 OTP Nay 219Y-142N 129				-			
HB562 relative to the state building code. SB1 relative to family and medical leave. 3 OTP/A Nay 193Y-122N 123 6 OTP Nay 219Y-142N 129	110000		2	OIF	ivay	7131-174IN	119
SB1 relative to family and medical leave. 6 OTP Nay 219Y-142N 129	LIDECO		2	OTD /A	NI	102V 122N	122
				-	=		
HB466 relative to the capacity of electricity customer generators for eligibility for net energy metering. 2 OTP Nay 231Y-121N 133		·			•		
	нв466	relative to the capacity of electricity customer generators for eligibility for net energy metering.	2	OIP	Nay	231Y-121N	133

		RC		Correc	:t	
Bill Title		Impac	t Motion	Vote	Result	RC#
HB582 relative to the emissions.	e regional greenhouse gas initiative cap and trade program for controlling carbon dioxide	4	OTP/A	Nay	215Y-133N	134
HB395 relative to nu	mber plates for motor vehicles.	2	ITL	Nay	203Y-141N	138
HB471 relative to inc	dicating citizenship on drivers' licenses and nondrivers identification cards.	3	ITL	Yea	220Y-121N	141
HB564 relative to po	ssession of firearms in safe school zones.	2	OTP/A	Nay	213Y-159N	146
HB696 establishing a	protective order for vulnerable adults.	2	OTP	Nay	219Y-156N	148
HB120 relative to the	e regulation of body art establishments.	2	OTP/A	Nay	218Y-155N	149
HB641 allowing mur	icipalities to collect an occupancy fee from operators of local room rentals.	3	OTP/A	Nay	209Y-146N	155
HB2 relative to sta	ate fees, funds, revenues, and expenditures.	3	OTP/A	Nay	224Y-160N	164
•	opriations for the expenses of certain departments of the state for fiscal years ending June 30, 2021.	3	OTP/A	Nay	225Y-159N	167
SB139 establishing a	committee to study options for lowering student debt.	1	OTP	Nay	217Y-142N	170
SB290 relative to the	e New Hampshire granite advantage health care program.	1	OTP	Nay	210Y-150N	171
	ne sale of certain furniture and carpeting with flame retardant chemicals.	2	OTP/A	Nay	221Y-132N	177
SB2 relative to fu	nding for job training programs in the department of business and economic affairs.	1	OTP/A	Nay	216Y-146N	181
SB271 relative to re	quiring prevailing wages on state-funded public works projects.	5	OTP	Nay	213Y-140N	182
SB310 relative to ca	sino gambling.	3	ITL	Yea	289Y-63N	187
SB20 relative to no law.	tification requirements for employees, workplace inspections, and the youth employment	2	ОТР	Nay	202Y-135N	195
SB205 (New Title) re	elative to energy efficiency programs funded from the systems benefits charge and the embers of the energy efficiency and sustainable energy board.	2	OTP/A	Nay	197Y-127N	199
HB455 relative to the	e penalty for capital murder.	3	Veto Override	Yea	247Y-123N	201
SB196 relative to no	n-academic surveys administered by a public school to its students.	3	OTP/A	Nay	218Y-150N	204
SB88 relative to re	gistry identification cards under the use of cannabis for therapeutic purposes law.	3	OTP/A	Yea	263Y-90N	207
SB100 relative to dis	crimination in employment based on criminal background checks.	2	OTP/A	Nay	217Y-130N	208
SB279 relative to ac	cess to fertility care.	2	OTP/A	Nay	210Y-147N	212
SB2 relative to fur	nding for job training programs in the department of business and economic affairs.	1	OTP	Nay	207Y-140N	213
SB290 relative to the	e New Hampshire granite advantage health care program.	1	OTP/A	Nay	207Y-143N	215
SB10 establishing t employee.	he state minimum hourly rate based on whether an employer offers paid sick days to an	2	OTP/A	Nay	209Y-139N	218
SB168 relative to cla	ss 2 obligations under the electric renewable portfolio standards.	2	OTP/A	Nay	217Y-139N	222
SB10 establishing t employee.	he state minimum hourly rate based on whether an employer offers paid sick days to an	2	Adopt CofC	Nay	207Y-143N	234
SB267 relative to the	e release of student assessment information and data.	2	Adopt CofC	Nay	206Y-146N	238
SB279 relative to ac	cess to fertility care.	2	Adopt CofC	Nay	209Y-141N	239
SB290 relative to the	New Hampshire granite advantage health care program.	1	Adopt CofC	Nay	206Y-147N	240
HB1 making appro	opriations for the expenses of certain departments of the state for fiscal years ending June 30, 2021.	3	Adopt CofC	Nay	209Y-144N	242
	ate fees, funds, revenues, and expenditures.	3	Adopt CofC	Nay	207Y-145N	243
	ssession of firearms on school property.	2	Adopt CofC	Nay	197Y-146N	245
•	protective order for vulnerable adults.	2	Adopt CofC	Nay	199Y-143N	246

Votes Scored in the Senate

		RC		Correc	t	
Bill	Title	Impact	Motion	Vote	Result	RC#
SB2	relative to funding for job training programs in the department of business and economic affairs.	2	OTP/A	Nay	14Y-10N	3
SB5	making an appropriation relative to Medicaid provider rates for mental health and substance misuse.	2	OTP	Nay	24Y-0N	4
SB193	prohibiting the sale of certain furniture and carpeting with flame retardant chemicals.	2	OTP/A	Nay	21Y-2N	13
SB249	including the legislature as a public employer under the public employee labor relations act.	1	OTP	Nay	13Y-10N	14
SB196	relative to non-academic surveys administered by a public school to its students.	3	OTP/A	Nay	13Y-10N	18
SB1	relative to family and medical leave.	6	OTP/A	Nay	13Y-10N	21
SB99	relative to gainful employment and partial disability in workers' compensation.	3	OTP	Nay	14Y-10N	32
SB310	relative to casino gambling.	1	ITL	Yea	13Y-11N	40
SB57	relative to phasing out and repealing the utility property tax.	2	ITL	Nay	14Y-10N	46
SB191	relative to exemptions for the tax on interest and dividends.	2	ITL	Nay	14Y-9N	47
SB271	relative to requiring prevailing wages on state-funded public works projects.	5	OTP/A	Nay	14Y-10N	54
SB253	relative to statewide deployment of a real-time threat notification system for schools.	2	OTP	Nay	23Y-1N	56
SB266	relative to funding for kindergarten pupils, keno revenues, and school building aid.	2	OTP/A	Nay	24Y-0N	57
SB282	relative to suicide prevention education in schools.	2	OTP/A	Nay	24Y-0N	58
SB249	including the legislature as a public employer under the public employee labor relations act.	1	OTP	Nay	14Y-10N	66
SB135	relative to the rates of the business profits tax and the business enterprise tax.	4	OTP	Nay	14Y-10N	78
SB301	relative to the rates of the business profits tax and business enterprise tax, and relative to revenue	4	OTP	Nay	14Y-10N	80
	sharing with cities and towns.					

SB10	establishing the state minimum hourly rate based on whether an employer offers paid sick days to an employee.	4	OTP/A	Nay	14Y-10N	82
SB150	authorizing individuals and certain businesses to purchase health insurance from out-of-state companies.	3	ITL	Nay	14Y-10N	84
SB88	relative to registry identification cards under the use of cannabis for therapeutic purposes law.	3	OTP/A	Yea	17Y-7N	87
SB310	relative to casino gambling.	1	ITL	Yea	11Y-13N	92
SB310	relative to casino gambling.	1	OTP/A	Nay	13Y-11N	93
SB100	relative to discrimination in employment based on criminal background checks.	2	OTP/A	Nay	16Y-8N	102
SB8	establishing an independent redistricting commission.	3	OTP/A	Nay	14Y-10N	103
SB124	relative to renewable portfolio standards after 2025.	3	OTP/A	Nay	14Y-10N	108
SB168	relative to class 2 obligations under the electric renewable portfolio standards.	2	OTP/A	Nay	14Y-10N	110
HB455	relative to the penalty for capital murder.	3	OTP	Yea	17Y-6N	127
HB364	(New Title) permitting qualifying patients and designated caregivers to cultivate cannabis for	3	OTP/A	Yea	14Y-10N	132
	therapeutic use and permitting qualifying patients and designated caregivers to donate excess					
	cannabis to other qualifying patients.					
HB560	(New Title) relative to required reporting on waste reduction.	3	ITL	Yea	10Y-14N	134
HB109	requiring background checks for commercial firearms sales.	5	OTP/A	Nay	13Y-10N	153
HB514	imposing a waiting period between the purchase and delivery of a firearm.	5	OTP/A	Nay	13Y-10N	154
HB564	(New Title) relative to possession of firearms on school property.	5	OTP/A	Nay	13Y-10N	156
HB696	establishing a protective order for vulnerable adults.	6	OTP/A	Nay	13Y-10N	157
HB359	relative to warning labels on prescription drugs containing opiates.	2	OTP/A	Nay	22Y-1N	162
HB455	relative to the penalty for capital murder.	3	Veto Override	Yea	16Y-8N	163
HB211	relative to inquiries by prospective employers concerning salary history.	3	ITL	Yea	11Y-13N	165
HB293	relative to employee credit privacy.	2	OTP	Nay	13Y-11N	167
HB2	relative to state fees, funds, revenues, and expenditures.	5	OTP/A	Nay	14Y-9N	210

Bill Sponsorships Score - House and Senate

The following bills were used to support calculation of the bill sponsorship score. The impact for Pro-Liberty bills reflects both the impact of the bill itself as well as whether it passed the house and/or senate. Anti-Liberty bill impacts were selected to reflect full impact regardless of how far through the process the bill progressed.

Bill	Title	Impact	• •
CACR10	relating to a state income tax. Providing that revenue from any state income tax shall be returned to the cities, towns, school districts, and counties to assist in property tax relief.	-4.00	Anti-Liberty
CACR11	relating to taxes. Providing that a broad-based sales tax shall be prohibited.	1.67	Pro-Liberty
CACR12	relating to taxes. Providing that an income tax on personal income shall be prohibited.	2.00	Pro-Liberty
CACR8	relating to the right to govern. Providing that the people of the state may enact	-6.00	Anti-Liberty
HB101	relative to regulating possession of firearms in a school district.	-5.00	Anti-Liberty
HB109	requiring background checks for commercial firearms sales.	-5.00	Anti-Liberty
HB120	(New Title) relative to the regulation of body art establishments and massage, reflexology, structural integrator and Asian bodywork therapy establishments.	-4.00	Anti-Liberty
HB124	repealing the law relative to the buffer zones to reproductive health care facilities.	0.67	Pro-Liberty
HB132	relative to net neutrality.	- 5.00	Anti-Liberty
HB133	repealing the licensing requirement for open-air shows and repealing the laws related to the keeping of billiard tables.	0.67	Pro-Liberty
HB153	relative to circumstances under which police officer disciplinary records shall be public documents.	2.67	Pro-Liberty
HB166	relative to funding energy efficiency programs.	-2.00	Anti-Liberty
HB172	relative to driver education.	1.00	Pro-Liberty
HB184	relative to the calculation of kindergarten students in the average daily membership and repealing prorated	-2.00	Anti-Liberty
	kindergarten funding based on Keno revenues.		
HB208	relative to the justified use of deadly force upon another person.	0.67	Pro-Liberty
HB218	relative to the use of deadly force by a law enforcement officer.	1.33	Pro-Liberty
HB222	relative to criteria for teachers in charter schools.	- 5.00	Anti-Liberty
HB230	prohibiting smoking in motor vehicles when a passenger is under 16 years of age.	-4.00	Anti-Liberty
HB249	permitting restaurant owners to allow dogs in restaurants.	0.67	Pro-Liberty
HB254	relative to the provision allowing operators to retain a portion of meals and rooms taxes collected and the	-3.00	Anti-Liberty
	appropriation of meals and rooms tax revenues to school building aid.		
HB275	relative to school nurse certification.	1.00	Pro-Liberty
HB277	(New Title) relative to mental health parity under the insurance laws.	-1.00	Anti-Liberty
HB282	relative to the authority of fish and game officers to search without a warrant.	1.33	Pro-Liberty
HB290	relative to the removal of certain wood stoves upon the sale of a home and notification of such removal to the department of environmental services.	-2.00	Anti-Liberty
HB293	relative to employee credit privacy.	-2.00	Anti-Liberty
HB304	relative to policies required for health facilities and special health care service licenses.	1.33	Pro-Liberty
HB374	prohibiting certain state officers from forming political action committees.	- 2.00	Anti-Liberty
HB395	relative to number plates for motor vehicles.	0.67	Pro-Liberty
HB399	relative to annulment of arrests or convictions for possession of a certain quantity of marijuana.	4.00	Pro-Liberty

HB438	removing the exemption for premium cigars from the tobacco tax.	-2.00	Anti-Liberty
HB455	relative to the penalty for capital murder.	6.00	Pro-Liberty
HB466	relative to the capacity of electricity customer generators for eligibility for net energy metering.	-2.00	Anti-Liberty
HB469	relative to limiting amendments to warrant articles in towns that have adopted official ballot voting.	0.67	Pro-Liberty
HB471	relative to indicating citizenship on drivers' licenses and nondrivers identification cards.	-3.00	Anti-Liberty
HB473	allowing hobby distillation of liquors.	0.67	Pro-Liberty
HB477	relative to allowance sales under the New Hampshire regional greenhouse gas initiative program.	0.67	Pro-Liberty
HB481	relative to the legalization and regulation of cannabis and making appropriations therefor.	4.00	Pro-Liberty
HB497	relative to payment by the state of a portion of retirement system contributions of political subdivision employers.	-2.00	Anti-Liberty
HB498	prohibiting OHRV operation on class V ways.	-3.00	Anti-Liberty
HB505	allowing voters to vote for multiple candidates for an office.	1.33	Pro-Liberty
HB537	relative to the release of motor vehicle records.	-5.00	Anti-Liberty
HB545	prohibiting law enforcement officers from guestioning a minor at school without a parent or guardian present.	1.67	Pro-Liberty
HB547	relative to licensure of polysomnographers.	-4.00	Anti-Liberty
HB592	relative to OHRV operation and license.	-3.00	Anti-Liberty
HB597	relative to sales of beverages and wine hosted by other licensees.	3.00	Pro-Liberty
HB605	relative to sales of beverages and while hosted by other licensees. relative to criminal penalties for possession, transfer, or manufacture of animal fighting paraphernalia with the intent		Anti-Liberty
110003	to be present at, aiding in, or contributing to such fighting.	-2.00	Anti-Liberty
HB618	relative to the definition of contracts relative to official ballot default budgets.	-4.00	Anti-Liberty
HB622	prohibiting collective bargaining agreements that require employees to join or contribute to a labor union.	1.33	Pro-Liberty
HB623	relative to the rates of the business profits tax and business enterprise tax.	-5.00	Anti-Liberty
HB628	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	-4.00	,
HB632	relative to universal changing stations in certain places of public accommodation.	- 4 .00	Anti-Liberty
пвоз2 НВ634	relative to the education tax credit.	-5.00 -1.00	Anti-Liberty Anti-Liberty
	establishing a commission to study the licensure of individuals who forage for wild mushrooms for sale to others.		,
HB641 HB682	allowing municipalities to collect an occupancy fee from operators of local room rentals.	-5.00 -3.00	Anti-Liberty
проог	establishing a water resources fund in the department of environmental services and charging certain application and permit fees.	-3.00	Anti-Liberty
HB688	relative to transfer and inspection of animals.	-4.00	Anti-Liberty
HB732	·	-3.00	Anti-Liberty Anti-Liberty
SB135	relative to over-sentencing and racial profiling.	-4.00	,
	relative to the rates of the business profits tax and the business enterprise tax.		Anti-Liberty
SB139 SB15	establishing a committee to study options for lowering student debt.	-1.00 -3.00	Anti-Liberty
SB150	making an appropriation to the affordable housing fund.	1.00	Anti-Liberty
	authorizing individuals and certain businesses to purchase health insurance from out-of-state companies.		Pro-Liberty
SB170	making an appropriation to fund the cross border drug interdiction program.	-3.00	Anti-Liberty
SB191	relative to exemptions for the tax on interest and dividends.	0.67	Pro-Liberty
SB199	requiring teachers to have training in suicide and bullying awareness and prevention.	-2.00	Anti-Liberty
SB231	promoting truth in political advertising.	-4.00	Anti-Liberty
SB237	relative to the office of cost containment.	2.00	Pro-Liberty
SB248	increasing the age for sales and possession of tobacco products.	-5.00	Anti-Liberty
SB249	including the legislature as a public employer under the public employee labor relations act.	-2.00	Anti-Liberty
SB253	relative to statewide deployment of a real-time threat notification system for schools.	-2.00	Anti-Liberty
SB271	relative to requiring prevailing wages on state-funded public works projects.	-5.00	Anti-Liberty
SB301	relative to the rates of the business profits tax and business enterprise tax, and relative to revenue sharing with	-4.00	Anti-Liberty
00004	cities and towns.	0.00	A 41 1 11
SB304	relative to campaign contributions and expenditures, and making an appropriation therefor.	-6.00	Anti-Liberty
SB310	relative to casino gambling.	-3.00	Anti-Liberty
SB57	relative to phasing out and repealing the utility property tax.	0.67	Pro-Liberty
SB76	relative to the prohibition of offshore oil and natural gas exploration.	-5.00	Anti-Liberty
SB81	authorizing the department of health and human services to hire certain personnel and making an appropriation	-3.00	Anti-Liberty
CDOC	therefor.	2.00	A4: 1 !!4.
SB99	relative to gainful employment and partial disability in workers' compensation.	-3.00	Anti-Liberty

State Representative Districts

Value in (_) indicates number of representatives in district. FL – Floterial District

	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	=	es in district. FL – Flot	
BELKNAP COUNTY	District No. 3 (2)	Stoddard	District No. 16 (2) FL	Martin's Location
	Albany	Sullivan	Keene Ward 1	Pinkham's Grant
District No. 1 (1)	Freedom		Keene Ward 2	Sargent's Purchase
Center Harbor	Madison	District No. 4 (1)	Keene Ward 3	Shelburne
New Hampton	Tamworth	Keene Ward 1	Keene Ward 4	Success
			Keene Ward 5	Thompson and
District No. 2 (4)	District No. 4 (2)	District No. 5 (1)		Meserve's Purchas
Gilford	Moultonborough	Keene Ward 2		
Meredith	Sandwich		COOS COUNTY	District No. 7 (1) FL
	Tuftonboro	District No. 6 (1)	District No. 1 (2)	Carroll
District No. 3 (4)		Keene Ward 3	Atkinson and Gilmanton	Dalton
Laconia Ward 1	District No. 5 (3)		Academy Grant	Dummer
Laconia Ward 2	Brookfield	District No. 7 (1)	Cambridge	Jefferson
Laconia Ward 3	Effingham	Keene Ward 4	Clarksville	Kilkenny
Laconia Ward 4	Ossipee		Colebrook	Lancaster
Laconia Ward 5	Wakefield	District No. 8 (1)	Columbia	Milan
Laconia Ward 6	Wakonola	Keene Ward 5	Dix's Grant	Northumberland
Lacerna Wara C	District No. 6 (2)	resile ward s	Dixville	Randolph
District No. 4 (2)	Wolfeboro	District No. 9 (2)	Errol	Stark
Sanbornton	Wollebolo	Dublin	Erving's Location	Whitefield
Tilton	District No. 7 (1) FL	Harrisville	Millsfield	Willelield
TIILOTT	Albany	Jaffrey	Odell	
District No. 5 (2)	Bartlett		-	GRAFTON COUNTY
District No. 5 (2)		Roxbury	Pittsburg Second College Gt.	
Alton Gilmanton	Chatham	District No. 40 (4)	Stewartstown	District No. 1 (2) Bethlehem
Gilmanton	Conway	District No. 10 (1)		
District No. C (2)	Eaton Freedom	Marlborough	Stratford	Littleton
District No. 6 (2)		Troy	Wentworth's Location	District No. 0 (4)
Belmont	Hale's Location	District No. 44 (0)	District No. 0 (4)	District No. 2 (1)
D1:41:4N: 7(4)	Hart's Location	District No. 11 (2)	District No. 2 (1)	Franconia
District No. 7 (1)	Jackson	Fitzwilliam	Dummer	Lisbon
Barnstead	Madison	Rindge	Milan	Lyman
	Tamworth		Northumberland	Monroe
District No. 8 (1) FL		District No. 12 (2)	Stark	Sugar Hill
Alton	District No. 8 (1) FL	Richmond		
Barnstead	Brookfield	Swanzey	District No. 3 (3)	District No. 3 (1)
Gilmanton	Effingham		Berlin	Bath
	Moultonborough	District No. 13 (1)		Benton
District No. 9 (1) FL	Ossipee	Winchester	District No. 4 (1)	Easton
Belmont	Sandwich		Dalton	Landaff
Laconia Ward 1	Tuftonboro	District No. 14 (1) FL	Kilkenny	Orford
Laconia Ward 2	Wakefield	Dublin	Lancaster	Piermont
Laconia Ward 3		Fitzwilliam		Warren
Laconia Ward 4		Harrisville	District No. 5 (1)	
Laconia Ward 5	CHESHIRE COUNTY	Jaffrey	Carroll	District No. 4 (1)
Laconia Ward 6	District No. 1 (4)	Rindge	Jefferson	Haverhill
	Chesterfield	Roxbury	Randolph	
CARROLL COUNTY	Hinsdale		Whitefield	District No. 5 (1)
District No. 1 (1)	Walpole	District No. 15 (1) FL		Lincoln
Bartlett	Westmoreland	Marlborough	District No. 6 (1)	Livermore
Hart's Location		Richmond	Bean's Grant	Waterville Valley
Jackson	District No. 2 (1)	Swanzey	Bean's Purchase	Woodstock
	Alstead	Troy	Chandler's Purchase	
District No. 2 (3)	Marlow	Winchester	Crawford's Purchase	District No. 6 (1)
Chatham	Surry		Cutt's Grant	Ellsworth
Conway	•		Gorham	Groton
Eaton	District No. 3 (1)		Green's Grant	Orange
Hale's Location	Gilsum		Hadley's Purchase	Rumney
	Nelson		Low and Burbank's Gt.	Thornton

State B	lanracantativa Diatriota //	Continued Grafton	County Morrimaal	(County)
	Representative Districts (County)
District No. 7 (1)	District No. 17 (1) FL	District No. 10 (2)	District No. 28 (3)	District No. 42 (2) FL
Campton	Alexandria Ashland	Manchester Ward 3	Nashua Ward 1	Manchester Ward 1 Manchester Ward 2
District No. 8 (3)		District No. 44 (2)	District No. 20 (2)	Manchester Ward 3
Hebron	Bridgewater Bristol	District No. 11 (2) Manchester Ward 4	District No. 29 (3) Nashua Ward 2	Manchester Ward 5
Holderness	Enfield	Manchester Ward 4	Nasilua Walu Z	District No. 43 (3) FL
Plymouth	Grafton	District No. 12 (2)	District No. 30 (3)	Manchester Ward 4
i iyiiloddi	Granton	Manchester Ward 5	Nashua Ward 3	Manchester Ward 5
District No. 9 (2)	HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY	Wandiester Ward 6	Nashaa Wara o	Manchester Ward 6
Alexandria	THE EODOROGOTH COOK! I	District No. 13 (2)	District No. 31 (3)	Manchester Ward 7
Ashland	District No. 1 (2)	Manchester Ward 6	Nashua Ward 4	Wallonester Ward 7
Bridgewater	Antrim	Manoriostor Ward 6	radiida wara i	District No. 44 (2) FL
Bristol	Hillsborough	District No. 14 (2)	District No. 32 (3)	Litchfield
Grafton	Windsor	Manchester Ward 7	Nashua Ward 5	Manchester Ward 8
C. a.i.e.i.				Manchester Ward 9
District No. 10 (1)	District No. 2 (3)	District No. 15 (2)	District No. 33 (3)	
Enfield	Deering	Manchester Ward 8	Nashua Ward 6	District No. 45 (2) FL
	Weare			Manchester Ward 10
District No. 11 (1)		District No. 16 (2)	District No. 34 (3)	Manchester Ward 11
Canaan	District No. 3 (1)	Manchester Ward 9	Nashua Ward 7 `	Manchester Ward 12
Dorchester	Bennington			
Wentworth	Greenfield	District No. 17 (2)	District No. 35 (3)	MERRIMACK COUNTY
	Hancock	Manchester Ward 10	Nashua Ward 8 ُ	
District No. 12 (4)				District No. 1 (1)
Hanover	District No. 4 (2)	District No. 18 (2)	District No. 36 (3)	Andover
Lyme	Francestown	Manchester Ward 11	Nashua Ward 9	Danbury
	Greenville			Salisbury
District No. 13 (4)	Lyndeborough	District No. 19 (2)	District No. 37 (11)	•
Lebanon Ward 1	Wilton	Manchester Ward 12	Hudson	District No. 2 (2)
Lebanon Ward 2			Pelham	Franklin Ward 1
Lebanon Ward 3	District No. 5 (2)	District No. 20 (2)		Franklin Ward 2
	Mont Vernon	Litchfield	District No. 38 (2) FL	Hill
District No. 14 (1) FL	New Boston		Antrim	
Bethlehem		District No. 21 (8)	Bennington	District No. 3 (2)
Franconia	District No. 6 (5)	Merrimack	Francestown	Franklin Ward 3
Lisbon	Goffstown		Greenfield	Northfield
Littleton		District No. 22 (3)	Greenville	
Lyman	District No. 7 (6)	Amherst	Hancock	District No. 4 (1)
Monroe	Bedford	5 1 / 1 / 11	Hillsborough	Sutton
Sugar Hill	Dist. 1 (1 N = 0 (0)	District No. 23 (4)	Lyndeborough	Wilmot
D1.4.1.4.N., 45.40.51	District No. 8 (2)	Milford	Wilton	District No. 5 (0)
District No. 15 (1) FL	Manchester Ward 1	District No. 04 (0)	Windsor	District No. 5 (2)
Bath	District No. 0 (0)	District No. 24 (2)	District No. 00 (4) FI	New London
Benton	District No. 9 (2)	Peterborough	District No. 39 (1) FL	Newbury
Easton	Manchester Ward 2	District No. 25 (2)	Deering	District No. C (2)
Haverhill		District No. 25 (2)	Goffstown	District No. 6 (2)
Landaff	Manchester Ward 3	New Ipswich	Weare	Bradford
Orford Piermont	Manchester Ward 3	Sharon Temple	District No. 40 (1) FL	Henniker
Warren	District No. 11 (2)	rempie	Hollis	District No. 7 (1)
Wallell	Manchester Ward 4	District No. 26 (2)	Milford	Warner
District No. 16 (1) FL	Manchester Ward 4	Brookline	Mont Vernon	Webster
Canaan	District No. 12 (2)	Mason	New Boston	A A GNOTE!
Dorchester	Manchester Ward 5	IVIGSUII	MCM DOSIOII	District No. 8 (1)
Ellsworth	Mandiesiei Walu 3	District No. 27 (2)	District No. 41 (1) FL	Boscawen
Groton	District No. 13 (2)	Hollis	Amherst	DOSCAWEII
Orange	Manchester Ward 6	i ionio	Bedford	
Rumney	Manoricator VValu U		Bouloid	
Raining				

	oresentative Districts (C	ontinued – Merrimad		County)
District No. 9 (2)	District No. 26 (1) FL		District No. 28 (1)	District No. 3 (2)
Canterbury	Boscawen	District No. 11 (1)	Portsmouth Ward 4	New Durham
Loudon	Canterbury	Brentwood		Strafford
	Franklin Ward 3		District No. 29 (1)	
District No. 10 (3)	Loudon		Portsmouth Ward 5	District No. 4 (2)
Concord Ward 5	Northfield	District No. 12 (1)		Barrington
Hopkinton		Danville	District No. 30 (1) FL	
	District No. 27 (2) FL		Portsmouth Ward 1	District No. 5 (1)
District No. 11 (1)	Concord Ward1	District No. 13 (4)	Portsmouth Ward 2	Lee
Concord Ward 1	Concord Ward 2	Hampstead	Portsmouth Ward 4	
	Concord Ward 3	Kingston	Portsmouth Ward 5	District No. 6 (5)
District No. 12 (1)	Concord Ward 4			Durham
Concord Ward 2	Concord Ward 6	District No. 14 (4)	District No. 31 (1) FL	Madbury
	Concord Ward 7	Atkinson	Greenland	
District No. 13 (1)		Plaistow	Newington	District No. 7 (1)
Concord Ward 3	District No. 28 (1)		North Hampton	Rochester Ward 1
	Concord Ward 8	District No. 15 (1)	Portsmouth Ward 3	
District No. 14 (1)	Concord Ward 9	Newton		District No. 8 (1)
Concord Ward 4	Concord Ward 10		District No. 32 (1) FL	Rochester Ward 6
		District No. 16 (1)	Candia	
District No. 15 (1)	District No. 29 (1)	East Kingston	Deerfield	District No. 9 (1)
Concord Ward 6	Allenstown	Kensington	Northwood	Rochester Ward 2
	Epsom	South Hampton	Nottingham	
District No. 16 (1)	Pittsfield	•	<u> </u>	District No. 10 (1)
Concord Ward 7		District No. 17 (3)	District No. 33 (1) FL	Rochester Ward 3
	ROCKINGHAM COUNTY	Newfields	Brentwood	
District No. 17 (1)		Newmarket	Danville	District No. 11 (1)
Concord Ward 8	District No. 1 (1)		Fremont	Rochester Ward 4
	Northwood	District No. 18 (4)		
District No. 18 (1)		Exeter	District No. 34 (1) FL	District No. 12 (1)
Concord Ward 9	District No. 2 (3)		Atkinson	Rochester Ward 5
	Candia	District No. 19 (2)	Hampstead	
District No. 19 (1)	Deerfield	Stratham	Kingston	District No. 13 (1)
Concord Ward 10	Nottingham		Plaistow	Dover Ward 1
		District No. 20 (3)		
District No. 20 (3)	District No. 3 (3)	Hampton Falls	District No. 35 (1) FL	District No. 14 (1)
Chichester	Raymond	Seabrook	East Kingston	Dover Ward 2
Pembroke	,		Kensington	
	District No. 4 (5)	District No. 21 (4)	Newton	District No. 15 (1)
District No. 21 (2)	Auburn	Hampton	South Hampton	Dover Ward 3
Epsom	Chester			2010: 110: 2
Pittsfield	Sandown	District No. 22 (1)	District No. 36 (1) FL	District No. 16 (1)
		North Hampton	Exeter	Dover Ward 4
District No. 22 (1)	District No. 5 (7)		Newfields	2010: 110: 1
Allenstown	Londonderry	District No. 23 (1)	Newmarket	District No. 17 (3)
	,	Greenland	Stratham	Dover Ward 5
District No. 23 (3)	District No. 6 (10)	Newington	ou du la m	Dover Ward 6
Bow	Derry	. to thing to h	District No. 37 (1) FL	Somersworth Ward 2
Dunbarton	2011	District No. 24 (2)	Hampton	comercial ward 2
Bankartan	District No. 7 (4)	New Castle	Hampton Falls	District No. 18 (3)
District No. 24 (4)	Windham	Rye	Seabrook	Rollinsford
Hooksett	vvindilaiii	rtyc	CCabrook	Somersworth Ward 1
Hooksett	District No. 8 (9)	District No. 25 (1)	STRAFFORD COUNTY	Somersworth Ward 3
District No. 25 (1) FL	Salem	Portsmouth Ward 1	OTRAIT ORD GOOTIT	Somersworth Ward 4
Andover	Calcin	. Stomouti Walu I	District No. 1 (2)	Somersworth Ward 5
Danbury	District No. 9 (2)	District No. 26 (1)	Middleton	Comersworth Wald J
Salisbury	Epping	Portsmouth Ward 2	Milton	
Warner	-rra	. Stomodil Wald 2		
Webster	District No. 10 (1)	District No. 27 (1)	District No. 2 (2)	
***************************************	Fremont	Portsmouth Ward 3	Farmington	
	TICHIOIL	i orismouth watu o	i airiiiigioii	

State Representative Districts (Continued –Strafford County – Sullivan County) District No. 9 (1) FL

District no. 22 (1) FL **SULLIVAN COUNTY** District No. 5 (1) District No. 19 (1) FL Dover Ward 1 Rochester Ward 1 Claremont Ward 3 Dover Ward 2 Rochester Ward 6 District No. 1 (2) District No. 6 (2) Cornish District No. 20 (1) FL District No. 23 (1) FL Grantham Newport Plainfield Dover Ward 3 Rochester Ward 2 Unity Dover Ward 4 Rochester Ward 3 Springfield District No. 7 (1) District No. 21 (1) FL District No. 24 (1) FL District No. 2 (1) Acworth Dover Ward 5 Rochester Ward 4 Croydon Goshen Dover Ward 6 Rochester Ward 5 Sunapee Langdon Lempster Rollinsford

Somersworth Ward 1 District No. 25 (1) FL District No. 3 (1) Somersworth Ward 2 Barrington Claremont Ward 1 Somersworth Ward 3 Lee Somersworth Ward 4

Somersworth Ward 5

Lancaster

Milan

Odell

Millsfield

Low & Burbank's Grant

Martin's Location

Northumberland

Lyman

Monroe

Sugar Hill

Thornton

Woodstock

District No. 4 (1) Claremont Ward 2

Plainfield Springfield Sunapee Unity District No. 10 (1) FL Claremont Ward 1 Washington Claremont Ward 2 Claremont Ward 3 District No. 8 (1)

Cornish

Crovdon

Newport

Grantham

Charlestown District No. 11 (1) FL Acworth Charlestown Goshen Langdon Lempster Washington

State Senate Districts

Senate District 1 Pinkham's Grant Senate District 2 Wentworth Wolfeboro **Coos County** Pittsburg Belknap County **Grafton County** Atk. & Gil. Ac. Grant Randolph Center Harbor **Merrimack County** Waterville Valley Sargent's Purchase Bean's Grant Meredith Danbury Bean's Purchase Second College Grant **New Hampton** Hill **Strafford County** Sanbornton Berlin Shelburne Wilmot Middleton Cambridge Tilton Milton Stark Carroll Stewartstown Senate District 3 Senate District 4 Chandler's Purchase Stratford **Grafton County Carroll County** Strafford County Albany Clarksville Success Alexandria Barrington Colebrook Thompson & Mes's Pur. Ashland Bartlett Dover Wentworth's Location Bridgewater Rollinsford Columbia Brookfield Crawford's Purchase Whitefield Bristol Chatham Somersworth **Cutt's Grant** Campton Conway Senate District 5 Dalton **Grafton County** Dorchester Eaton Effingham Dix's Grant Bath Ellsworth **Grafton County** Benton Grafton Freedom Dixville Canaan Bethlehem Hale's Location Enfield Dummer Groton Hart's Location Errol Easton Haverhill Hanover Erving's Location Franconia Hebron Jackson Lebanon Gorham Landaff Holderness Madison Lyme Green's Grant Lincoln Orange Moultonborough Hadley's Purchase Lisbon Orford Ossipee Sandwich Jefferson Littleton Piermont **Plymouth** Kilkennv Livermore Tamworth

Merrimack County

Tuftonboro

Wakefield

Danbury Hill

Rumney

Wentworth

Warren

Cornish

Plainfield

	1. State Se	enate Districts (6-24)	
Senate District 6	Senate District 9	Senate District 13	Senate District 20
Belknap County	Cheshire County	Hillsborough County	Hillsborough County
Alton	Dublin	Nashua Wards 3,4,6,7,8,9	Goffstown
Barnstead	Fitzwilliam		Manchester Wds 3,4,10,11
Gilmanton	Jaffrey	Senate District 14	
	Richmond	Hillsborough County	Senate District 21
Strafford County	Troy	Hudson	Rockingham County
Farmington	,		Newfields
New Durham	Hillsborough County	Rockingham County	Newington
Rochester	Bedford	Auburn	Newmarket
	Greenfield		Portsmouth
Senate District 7	Hancock	Senate District 15	Strafford County
Belknap County	Lyndeborough	Merrimack County	Durham
Belmont	Mont Vernon	Concord	Lee
Gilford	New Boston	Henniker	Madbury
Laconia	Peterborough	Hopkinton	,
	Sharon	Warner	Senate District 22
Merrimack County	Temple		Hillsborough County
Andover	·	Senate District 16	Pelham
Boscawen	Senate District 10	Hillsborough County	_
Canterbury	Cheshire County	Manchester Wards 1,2,12	Rockingham County
Franklin	Alstead		Atkinson
Northfield	Chesterfield	Merrimack County	Plaistow
Salisbury	Gilsum	Bow	Salem
Webster	Harrisville	Dunbarton	
	Hinsdale	Hooksett	Senate District 23
Senate District 8	Keene		Rockingham County
Cheshire County	Marlborough	Rockingham County	Brentwood
Marlow	Nelson	Candia	Chester
Stoddard	Roxbury		Danville
	Sullivan	Senate District 17	East Kingston
Hillsborough County	Surry	Merrimack County	Epping
Antrim	Swanzey	Allenstown	Exeter
Bennington	Walpole	Chichester	Fremont
Deering	Westmoreland	Epsom	Kingston
Francestown	Winchester	Loudon	Sandown
Hillsborough		Pembroke	
Weare	Senate District 11	Pittsfield	Senate District 24
Windsor	Hillsborough County		Rockingham County
	Amherst	Rockingham County	Greenland
Merrimack County	Merrimack	Deerfield	Hampton
Bradford	Milford	Northwood	Hampton Falls
Newbury	Wilton	Nottingham	Kensington
New London		Raymond	New Castle
Sutton	Senate District 12		Newton
	Cheshire County	Strafford County	North Hampton
Sullivan County	Rindge	Strafford	Rye
Acworth			Seabrook
Croydon	Hillsborough County	Senate District 18	South Hampton
Goshen	Brookline	Hillsborough County	Stratham
Grantham	Greenville	Litchfield	
Langdon	Hollis	Manchester Wards 5,6,7,8,9	
Lempster	Mason		_
Newport	Nashua Wards 1,2,5	Senate District 19	
Springfield	New Ipswich	Rockingham County	
Sunapee		Derry	
Unity		Hampstead	
Washington		Windham	